1
2
3
4

VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE
MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, AUGUST 15, 2025 1:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 18,2025, REGULAR VILLAGE COUNCIL
MEETING AND THE VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING ON JULY 25, 2025.

. PRESENTATIONS
A. None

. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM -Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.
(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).
B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the
Chair and is limited and those directly affected.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)
B. Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

C. Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

D. Parks & Recreation Committee (Joan Woodard)

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg)

F. TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)

. REGIONAL REPORTS (Are all included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)

A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)

B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (Met in June, per Village Administrator’s Report)

C. Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (Meeting next Thursday, per Village Administrator’s Report)

D. North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) (No meeting, no report)

E. Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO) (Met 8/8/25, at
NCRTD, No report)

F. North Central Economic Development District NCEDD) (No meeting, no report)

G. Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (Meeting cancelled, no report)

H. San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJCCA) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

Summer Triannual Convention will be in Taos, with site visit and meetings in VTSV.

9. MAYOR’S REPORT (Mayor Chris Stanek)

10. ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS

Attached. (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator)

11. FINANCE REPORT

Attached. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer)
Financial update presentation. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)



12. CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body by unanimous consent

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by one
motion. If any proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body members, that item
will be heard when reached under the regular agenda.

A. RESOLUTION 2025-33: AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A
COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL
TO THE TO THE WATER TRUST BOARD AND NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHRORITY.

B. RESOLUTION 2025-34: AMENDMENT OF RESOLUTION 2025-32 WITH WASTE
MANAGEMENT, INC. FROM 1 YEAR TO 5 YEARS.

C. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-01: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR PROMOTIONAL
SERVICES CONSISTENT WITH THE NM LODGERS TAX ACT §3-38-21 and §3-38-21.1
N.M.S.A. 1978 AS FULLY OUTLINED IN EXHIBIT A, FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2025,
TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN A SUM NOT TO EXCEED $325,000.

D. VISV CONTRACT 2026-02: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
LISA OLSEN BOOKKEEPING SERVICES FOR ACCOUNTING AND PAYROLL SERVICES
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$59,900

E. VISV CONTRACT 2026-03: RENEWAL OF SERVICES CONTRACT WITH GOOD
RIDDANCE ENVIRONMENTAL PEST CONTROL FOR PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR A
PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,000.

F. VISV CONTRACT 2026-04: RENEWAL OF A SERVICE CONTRACT WITH RAY’S
SEPTIC SERVICE FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, FOR THE REMOVAL
OF SEPTIC, AS SPECIFIED PER THE CONTRACT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$59,900.

G.VTSV CONTRACT NO. 2026-05: RENEWAL BY THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
OF A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AS MEDICAL DIRECTOR TO VTSV FIRE/EMS/SEARCH
AND RESCUE WITH DR. LINDA LYNCH FROM JULY 1, 2025, TO JUNE 30, 2026, IN THE
AMOUNT OF $800.00 PER MONTH FOR UP TO FOUR HOURS PER MONTH. ANY
ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZED TIME SPENT OVER AND ABOVE THE FOUR HOURS WILL
BE BILLED AT THE RATE OF $125.00 PER HOUR.

H. VTSV CONTRACT 2026-06: RENEWAL OF A CONTRACT WITH ENSO WILDFIRE
SERVICES, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AS WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE
(WUI) COORDINATOR AND UPDATING OF THE VTSV WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2025, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026, IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,999.00.

13. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to approve ORDINANCE 2025-03: AN ORDINANCE TO
ADOPT THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE, AS AMENDED.

A public hearing will be held, prior to Council action, in order to allow members of the public
to provide comments and ask questions with regard to the ordinance under consideration.

Link to view 2024 ICC IPMC: 2024-ICC-IPMC-1.pdf

0O:\Governance\CouncilAgenda\FY25\08-Village Council Agenda 08-1 5-2025.docx



14 . NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2025-035: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF AND
SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT
AND CLARIFY LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17: AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
TAOS SKI VALLEY ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS LICENSE; CREATING RULES
REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE; ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE
USE OF CANNABIS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE SALE,
PRODUCTION, MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS
INFUSED PRODUCTS TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND
CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS TO PERSONAL USE ONLY.

15. OTHER BUSINESS
A. PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS:

RFP interviews for RFP 2025-06, RFP 2025-07 were held by zoom with two finalists for the
Comprehensive Plan update and the two finalists for the Utilities Rate Study Wednesday, August
13th at the Village Administrator’s Office at 7 Firehouse Rd., 2" Floor.

REP 2025-08 for utility trenching for underground electrical service received no responses and will
be awarded to AnchorBuilt under state contract for procurement.

The recommendations for award will be brought to Council for approval, along with the respective
contracts at a meeting later this month.

16. LEGAL UPDATE/STATUS REPORT
A. 7 Firehouse Rd.: Lawsuit, Removal of title issues.
B. 200 Firehouse Rd., Unit 103, Post Office.
C. 200 Firehouse Rd., Unit 102, Meeting Room

17. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase,
acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H (7): attorney
client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney)

19. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

SEPTEMBER 19, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meeting on

0O:\Governance\CouncilAgenda\F Y25\08-Village Council Agenda 08-15-2025.docx



Friday, September 19, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM and
the Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the
Village website at https://www.vtsv.org.

20. ADJOURNMENT

0O:\Governance\CouncilAgenda\F Y25\08-Village Council Agenda 08-15-2025.docx



MINUTES



. VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Taos S[QT Va ey MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE
MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, JULY 18,2025 1:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village Council was called to order by Mayor Chris Stanek at 1:00 p.m.
Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk called the role and quorum was present
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Stanek
Councilor Caldwell
Councilor Turner (joined later)
Councilor Stagg

Councilor Wittman

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 3-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 20™ , 2025, REGULAR VILLAGE COUNCIL
MEETING AND THE VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING ON JULY 14, 2025.

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 3-0

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. None

6. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM -Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.
(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).

Citizen Mike Fitzpatrick spoke and raised concerns about the village's financial situation
regarding the purchase of 7 Firehouse Road and suggested moving the fire trucks back to the
downstairs of the building to address potential litigation issues.

Chamber of Commerce CEO Dan Vaughn announced the upcoming events in the Village of Taos
Ski Valley. The Taos Ski Valley Arts festival is scheduled for this weekend July 19" and July 20™. There
is expected to be 30 plus artists and vendors from all over the region. In two weeks, August 2™ and
August 3%, the Village of Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce will host the Up & Over Trail Run.
Mr. Vaughn also announced that volunteers are needed, if you are interested in becoming a volunteer,
please email him at dan@taosskivalley.com

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the
Chair and is limited and those directly affected.



No speakers.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman) Councilor Wittman
reported a meeting was held on July 7, 2025. The items discussed included Planning and
Zoning Commission's activities, that included recommending to Mayor & Council of
updating/changing Ordinance 17-030 Zoning Regulations Zoning Map For VTSV. The
Commission also discussed their recommendation to Mayor & Council to adopt the 2024
International Property Maintenance Code. There are two RFP’s out for bid, the first is the
Water & Wastewater Study and then the Village Comprehensive Plan. The next meeting of
the P&Z Commission is scheduled for August 4, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

B. Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell) Councilor Caldwell reported a
meeting was held on July 7, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. Councilor Caldwell provided updates on
Public Safety Committee matters, including a grant for Kachina Park improvements, signage
and an update in regard to the overnight camping Ordinance. A site visit is currently being
discussed and scheduled between the Parks & Recreation Committee, Public Safety
Committee, and the VTSV Public Works Dept. to discuss the overall use and safety of the
park. Avalanche safety was briefly discussed, and the discussion will be carried over to next
month to the August Public Safety Committee Meeting.

C. Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell) Councilor Caldwell reported the
NFL grant still has funds available and if anyone is interested in property thinning, please contact
Garrett Hanson at the VTSV Fire Dept. Committee members Jim Woodard and Bob Thomas have
collected and submitted applications for 11 residences to NM Gas Co. for new service connections in
an effort to extend the existing natural gas service lines in order to reduce above ground
propane tank usage in the Village . The next meeting of the Firewise Community Board is
scheduled for August 5, 2025 in conjunction with the Public Safety Meeting.

D. Parks & Recreation Committee (Joan Woodard) Committee Chair Woodard reported on
Parks and Recreation plans, including a strategic planning process funded by the NM Outdoor
Recreation Dept. Trails+ Grant, planned upcoming site visits to Kachina Vista Park, and the
contract kick-off meeting with Rocky Mountain Youth Corps.

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg) Councilor Stagg stated that no meeting
had been held and, therefore, there was nothing to report at this time.

F. TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)

Councilor Wittman reported that a meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. Discussion will
include the TIDD Board vacancies that will be up for re-election this coming November. The two
seats that are vacant will be Board Chair Wittman and TIDD Board member Chaz Rocky. If you would
like to run for the TIDD Board you have to file a Declaration of Candidacy at the Taos County Clerk’s
Office on or before August 26, 2025 weekdays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

8. REGIONAL REPORTS (Are all included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)
A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)
B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (Met in June, per Village Administrator’s Report)
C. Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (Meeting next Thursday, per Village Administrator’s Report)

C:\Users\msalazanAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\T4TC2BJ1\07-Village Council
Minutes 07-18-2025.docx



D. North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

E. Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO) (No report)

F. North Central Economic Development District (NCEDD) (No meeting, no report)

G. Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (No meeting, no report)

H. San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJCCA) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

9. MAYOR’S REPORT (Mayor Chris Stanek) No Reports

10. ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS
Attached. (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator) Village Administrator Bellis reports all items of
business are included in the Village Council Packet for review, and that he may be contacted directly
if anyone from the public has any questions.

11. FINANCE REPORT
Attached. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer Financial update presentation. (Carroll
Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

The finance report presented by Finance Director Griesedieck showed that fiscal year
revenues were down 16% overall, with gross receipts tax revenues down 31% in May
compared to the previous year. Despite lower revenues, the actual financial performance
was better than anticipated, resulting in a small gain of $89,000 compared to the budgeted
loss of over $4 million. The council discussed concerns about the impact of reduced
construction revenues on future budgets and agreed to hold a special meeting next Friday to
address personnel and budget considerations.

12. CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body by unanimous consent

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by one
motion. If any proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body members, that item
will be heard when reached under the regular agenda.

A. RESOLUTION 2025-24: PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.
(Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

B. RESOLUTION 2025-25: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSIGNMENT OF
AUTHORIZED OFFICER(S) AND AGENT(S) FOR PROJECT NO. SAP 25-J4405-GFR (Carroll
Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

C. RESOLUTION 2025-27: A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO
THE FY2025 BUDGET (BAR) INCREASING BUDGETED EXPENSES IN THE CANNABIS
REGULATION ACT FUND TO REFLECT ACTUAL FY25 CANNABIS ADMINISTRATIVE
FEES CHARGED. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

D. RESOLUTION 2025-28: A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THE 4™ QUARTER FY-
2025 FINANCIAL REPORT, AS OF JUNE 30TH, 2025. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance
Director)

E. RESOLUTION 2025-29: A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF THE FY-26
FINAL BUDGET. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director)

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

C:\Users\msalazanAppData\Locai\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\T4TC2BJ1107-Village Council
Minutes 07-18-2025.docx



13. OLD BUSINESS
A. None

14 . NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2025-031: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION AND
SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE 2025-03: AN ORDINANCE TO
ADOPT THE ICC INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE.

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0
Link to view 2024 ICC IPMC: 2024-ICC-IPMC-1.pdf

B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO INSTRUCT THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION
to seek and enter into an agreement with Twining Associates, LLC to resolve the cloud on title of the
Old Firehouse, 7 Firehouse Road, due to reversionary interest held by Twining Associates, LLC, and
further to resolve issues raised in the case of Twining Associates, LLC et al. v. Village of Taos Ski
Valley, et al., No. D-820-CV-2025-00277, pending in the Eighth Judicial District Court of the State
of New Mexico, upon payment to Twining Associates, LLC of an amount not to exceed $125,000
plus costs, or if such agreement cannot be reached to litigate the matter as necessary so as to resolve
the cloud on title of the said building and land. The Governing Body may go into executive session
to discuss this matter pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7) NMSA 1978, meetings subject to the
attorney-client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or
may become a participant, and Section 10-15-1(H)(8) NMSA 1978, meetings for the discussion of the
purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by the public body. (John Appel,
Village Attorney)

DISCUSSION: Mayor & Council discussed a potential agreement with Twining Associates
LLC to resolve a title cloud on the Old Firehouse property at 7 Firehouse Road, with
Attorney John Appel providing an update on the legal situation. Attorney Appel explained
that the firehouse, including its generator, fire escape, and staircase, has been on TSVI's land
for over 20 years, with no prior concerns raised. He clarified that the village intends to
continue using the building as a firechouse, despite allegations of misuse, and noted that the
village's current fire equipment does not fit in either the old or new firchouse.

Councilor Caldwell emphasized that the building's usage has remained consistent for over 20
years, even before Louis Bacon bought TSVI and questioned the validity of the lawsuit.

After debate, the Council approved a motion to negotiate a settlement with Twining
Associates, offering up to $125,000 plus costs, or to litigate if an agreement cannot be
reached.

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

15. OTHER BUSINESS

A. PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENT: RFP openings for RFP 2025-06, RFP 2025-07 and RFP
2025-08 will be held Monday, July 21 at 1pm at the Village Administrator’s Office at 7 Firehouse
Rd., 2" Floor.

C:\Users\msalazanAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\iNetCache\Content. Outlook\T4TC2BJ1\07-Village Council
Minutes 07-18-2025.docx



16. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase, acquisition
or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, and 10-15-1. H (7): attorney client
privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a
participant.

17. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney) NO CLOSED SESSION WAS
HELD

18. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

JULY 25,2025: SPECIAL MEETING. The Village of Taos Ski Valley will be scheduling a
special meeting on Friday, July 25" at 1pm to potentially award contracts to the selected vendors
responding to RFP 2025-06: 2025 Water and Wastewater Rate Study, RFP 2025-07 2025
Comprehensive Plan Update, RFP 2025-08 VTSV Underground Ultility Installation, procurement
based on best price of Utility Billing Software, amendment to the 2025 VTSV Wildland Coordinator
Contract for the CWPP Update and an Executive session dealing with personnel matters.

AUGUST 15, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Council
of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meeting on Friday,
August 15, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM and the Agenda,
Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the Village website at
https://www.vtsv.org.

19. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

ATTEST:
Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Marlene Salazar

C:\Users\msalazanAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\T4TC2BJ1\07-Village Council
Minutes 07-18-2025.docx



PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, JULY 25,2025 1:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Chris
Stanek at 1:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Stanek
Councilor Caldwell
Councilor Turner
Councilor Stagg

Councilor Wittman

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

4. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.
(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the
Chair and is limited and those directly affected.

(No request)

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. None

6. OLD BUSINESS
A. RESOLUTION 2025-32; A RESOLUTION TO EXTEND AN AGREEMENT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY AND
ROCKY MOUNTAIN YOUTH CORP BY THIRTEEN MONTHS TO AUGUST 31, 2026 FOR
THE REMAINING BALANCE OF $24,014.45.
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

7. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION
Motion to enter into a closed session
MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public



Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase, acquisition
or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, and 10-15-1. H (7): attorney client
privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1. H (2.) limited personnel matters.

Motion to return from closed session
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

8. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney) Village Attorney Appel reported
that no decisions were made in this closed session. The following matters may or may not be discussed
in closed session under the NM Open Public Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings
for the discussion of the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public
body, and 10-15-1. H (7): attorney client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation
in which the public body is or may become a participant, and 10-15-1. H (2.) limited personnel
matters. '

9. OTHER
A. Status of outstanding RFP’s

Village Administrator Bellis reported that the Village has reviewed RFP responses for various
projects including the Village Comprehensive Plan, Water & Wastewater Rate Study and
Underground Electric. The Village Comprehensive Plan and Water & Wastewater RFP each
have two potential qualifying candidates. In regard to the Underground Electric RFP that had
no responses, the Village has decided to proceed with Anchor Built under the CES State
Contract for trenching work.

10. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held
as a hybrid in-person and on-line meeting on Friday, August 15, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9
Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM and the Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link
will be available to the public on the Village website at https://www.vtsv.org.

11. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

Attest:

Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Marlene Salazar

C:\Users\msalazar\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\|INetCache\Content. Outlook\T4TC2BJ1\07-Village Council
Minutes 07-25-2025.docx



ADMINISTRATOR
& STAFF REPORTS



= VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

VILLAGE OF

ki Vaﬂey August 15, 2025

THE

aos 1S

Mayor and Council,

Please find below the Village Manager’s August 2025 Report on the activities of the office
for the prior 30 days. Reports for the significant activities of individual departments are
attached behind this report.

The absence of a report by any one department indicates that there were no special
projects, activities or events for that department during the reporting period, other than the
normally assigned duties of that office, its personnel, and programs.

The Village Administrator’s Report is as follows:
ADMINISTRATION:

e Constituent Response: Fielded calls and email inquiries from Council members,
Committee members, TSV Neighborhood Association, and officials of other
government entities.

e Site Visits: Performed multiple site visits, met with property manager and condo
representative regarding several issues at Twining Condos with VTSV Works Director
and developed a mutually acceptable resolution to on-site and off-site issues of
drainage and encroachment being experienced.

e Events Permits: No new events permits were submitted or processed for the prior
30 days.

e Alcohol, Business, Marijuana, Animals, Short-Term Rental licensing: The Clerk
continues to update and improve compliance on all outstanding license renewals.
We will be updating several of the licensing ordinances to clarify areas in the current
ordinances.

e Long-term Planning: Working on several inter-jurisdictional plans previously
discussed with Council for recreation, open space, fire, law enforcement, parking,
economic development, and tourism management.

e Ordinances: In reviewing several older ordinances, we will be bringing
recommended updates for a number of these to address various issues.

CODE OFFICIAL:
e No investigations conducted or violations issued this month.

1



——— VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

VILLAGE OF

ki Vaﬂey August 15, 2025

TH

2081 S

PLANNING DIRECTOR:

e As Planning Director, currently reviewing/working with 2 active projects and 1
conceptual proposal, approved 1 minor permit for replacement of a business trailer.

e Held coordinating, informational and design meetings between
contractors/homeowner’s representatives, and the municipal Building Official on a
proposed 2-story house and a 4-lot subdivision.

e Working on the development of and negotiating with NM Construction Industries
Division on the approval for a “High Altitude Building Code” for use in NM resort
areas above 8,500 ft. with certain high-risk hazards and weather conditions.

PROCUREMENT OFFICER:

e Conducted interviews and scoring for Comp Plan and Utility Rate Study RFPs, with
selection of finalists this week.

e Awarded trenching contract for electric to AnchorBuilt under state contract after
receiving no responses to earlier RFP.

¢ Made final selection of Muni-Gov as VTSV utility billing software provider at a rate
below the budgeted amount.

e Made final selection of Civic Plus as website development/meeting software
provider and have begun development process.

e Continue to develop and incorporate policies to ensure procurement and
purchasing compliance with state regulations while facilitating rapid access to the
needs of all departments.

GRANT COORDINATOR:

e Completed and submitted required Notification of Interest (NOI) for Water Trust
Board (WTB) funding and working with VTSV engineers on application for current
application round. Attended the mandatory WTB grant training session.

e Continue to work with all parties regarding the best use of the $110,00 in Capital
Outlay.

e Attended multiple training and informational sessions on potential state funding for
roads, water, sewer and facilities for upcoming August and September deadlines.



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

August 15, 2025

POST OFFICE:

e Closing for the Post Office was completed, at a cost of $15, 667.76 to the Village.
External work for the flagpole and stucco repairs were completed by TSVI
contractors.

e Village Attorney John Appel and | will be working now with USPS to expedite the
drafting and approval of a lease agreement. And with TSVI on a separate agreement
for the use of the lobby area for parcel mailing and delivery boxes, if required.

FACILITIES:

e Council Meeting Room - Negotiating with TSVI to extend the current lease.

e Have laid out the footprint for new administrative offices using lease-purchase job
site modulars at the current sewer plant location, with space for add-on units later
on either side for public works and police.

e Seeking grant funding for EQ tank assessment, roof replacement and possible
relocation.

e Seking grant funding for public works garages.

PARKING/CAMPING ORDINANCE:
The proposed ordinance has by mutual agreement been postponed as discussions
continue on the development of permanent and comprehensive solutions to the
problems encountered by the Village, USFS, visitors and residents. The USFS study
group meetings for the aforementioned will conclude on September 5, with the
findings and recommendations.

WEBSITE/SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT:
e The development process has begun. Informational exchanges and meetings
between staff and the developers are being scheduled.

PERSONNEL:
e Created job description for Assistant Finance Director, to include/consolidate
HR/payroll responsibilities, as well as purchasing/procurement, and we are actively
soliciting/interviewing candidates.



HE

e VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

VILLAGE OF

Taos ] Ski Vaﬂey August 15, 2025

Negotiating with NM Construction industries Division (CID), Taos County Planning
and Building Department, and private sector options for affordable options on
replacing the Building Official.

Completed interviews of finalists for Fire Chief position and have prepared job offer.
We will be holding the employee appreciation/summer celebration on Saturday,
August 16™, between 1-4pm.

UTILITIES:

Rates — VTSV utility rate increase begin with the August billing.

Billing — Gabe and Eliane continue to update and refine the database in anticipation
of transfer to new software system.

Leak detection —the last large evasive leak, totaling a nearly 1,000,000 gallons loss
from the system, has been located and is in the process of being addressed.

Meter reading - The programming for a new upgraded meter reader we purchased
and the associated software that can be read on tablets or cell phones has been
completed.

Meter replacement - Replacement/upgrading of the last 4 non-conforming meters
started Tuesday and will be done this week.

Microgrid — Tariffs and supply issues have delayed the completion of the battery
storage units ordered by KCEC.

Burying electric lines - A meeting between VTSV, KCEC and AnchorBuilt was held
last week as a project coordination and kick-off meeting to begin the trenchingin
lower Amizette for the undergrounding, with a hoped-for completion of this area by
the end of summer.

Continue to participate in bi-weekly progress meetings with Dennis Engineering,
TSVI, Public Works, for water, sewer projects, leakage analysis, completion of
hydrant and meter installation and closeout of Switchback project, etc.

SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING:

The contract for the $8,000,000 Capital Outlay to the Taos Regional Landfill Board
(TRLB) has been received by the Town of Taos, as the fiscal agent. The lead for the
contract has formally been handed off from an ad hoc community group to the
TRLB, which has begun design work.



— VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

VILLAGE OF

‘Ski valle August 15, 2025

Sludge — Continues to be transported as needed from the VISV Wastewater
Treatment Plant to the Taos Regional Landfill under the new permit.

Greenwaste - The piles at the VTSV collection point have been eliminated and
Public Works/Fire will begin scheduling community chipping days and, weather
permitting, small on-site controlled burns of pieces with diameters too big to chip.
Waste Management - Recommend extending prior 1-year extension to full 5-year
extension with Waste Management as the Town of Taos received no responses to its
RFP’s for operation of the landfill or recycling center and appears to want to
continue to operate it themselves, despite being cited for 75 violations.

ROADS:

Working with Public Works on several overlapping initiatives for dust control and
driving surface improvement, with a high priority on Twining Road, including the use
of concrete millings as aggregate, a fall overlay of a liquified magnesium chloride
blend to cement the millings, and the short-term use of weekend and holiday
wetting of the road surface, when needed.

Respectfully submitted this 11" day of August, 2025
As always, please feel free to contact me at any time with any questions.

Rick Bellio

Village Administrator
Email: rbellis@vtsv.org
Phone/text: (575) 776-4791



PAGE BREAK



Police

Monthly Accomplishments July 2025

Police Chief / Director of Fire/EMS/SAR & Wildland
Virgil Vigil

Operation plans for the Up and Over Race were conducted and appropriate staffing was
scheduled. This event was held on August 2, 2025.

We also planned to attend the Alcohol Awareness event hosted by the Taos Dwi Committee
(of which | am an active board member). Two VTSV-PD units will be on display. This event
toke place on August 1, 2025.

Lt. Salzar and | continued our commitment to meet with a Lexipol employee every
Thursday for 2 hours to update our policy and procedure. Several policies and procedures
have been updated and customized to fit our Police Department. Numerous policies still
need to be customized and updated and will take several more months to complete. We
also started to issue the completed policies to our Officer’s to review and acknowledge and
sign that they reviewed them and agreed to abide by them.

We continued to initiate the plan to include issuing parking citations, combat traffic
violations and having a more visible police presence for businesses that are open.

| attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the
Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. | also attended Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime
Stoppers Meetings, JPA meeting, Chief Municipal league Meeting and weekly Fire/EMS
Training.



Fire/EMS & SAR

Slow month for Fire/EMS

We had 3 search and rescues early in July.

State Fire Marshal office changed its mind on allowing us to use fire funds to contract a person for
the CWPP update. They initially had said we could use the funds to contract a company todothe
update but when it came time for them to approve the request to use funds, they denied it.

The REMS team was requested 2 times for incidents both in and out of the state and the Type 6
engine was requested once. We were unable to fill the orders due to personnel being injured and

other staff members being out of town.

E-314 did not pass its pump test due to overheating. We are requesting quotes to build a
replacement engine and will apply for a State Fire Fund grant for new equipment.

We had close to a dozen applications for the Fire/EMS position and interviewed 3 very qualifies
candidates. Hopefully we will have a replacement for me soon.

Matt

Matt Rogers EMT-P, DiMM
Fire & EMS Chief

Village of Taos Ski Valley
0: 575-776-8220




TAOS CENTRAL DISPATCH

Incidents Assigned as Responsible Officer

Officer: HUTTERJ
Nature of Incident Total Incident

Alarm-Fire
Breathing
Missing Adult
Motorist Assist
Property-Lost
Sick Person
Suspicious
Traffic Stop
Trespassing
Welfare Check
Total: 17

NN U — = — R o — —

Officer: MARTINEZ GA

Nature of Incident Total Incidents
Traffic Stop 1
Total: 1

Officer: MARTINEZ GE

Nature of Incident Total Incidents
Welfare Check I
Total: 1

Officer: SALAZARR

Nature of Incident Total Incidents
Abandoned Veh 1
Citizen Assist 1
Welfare Check l
Total: 3
Officer: TAFOYAM

Nature of Incident Total Incidents
Abandoned Veh 1
Alarm-Comm 2
Traffic Stop l
Welfare Check 4
Total: 8

mplwtiarx| 08/06/25



Incidents Assigned as Responsible Officer Page 2 of 2

Officer: VIGILV

Nature of Incident Total Incidents
Alarm-Comm 1
Alarm-Res 1
Citizen Assist !
Escort-Comm 1
Escort-Funeral 1
Traffic Stop 1
Total: 6

Report Includes:
All dates reported between "00:00:00 07/01/25 and "00:00:00 08/01/25", All how received, All agencies matching 'SV~, All

nature of incidents, All location codes, All dispositions, All clearances, All offense as observed, All offense as reported

rplwtiar.x 1 08/06/25



PAGE BREAK



o WATER

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

August, 2025

Gabe, Rick, Robbie, are still attending Monthly meetings with TSVI, DEC, now the
subject is Water loss project to finish up on the Mission Scada system there is a 5 more
flow meters to install and those will be installed now in August. Then the Village will
have the whole water system on Mission Scada system monitoring the system and then
will be able to review the water loss numbers.

Kevin Cisneros Collecting the regular monthly water routine samples for the month of
July.

Meters: Gabe & Elaine have the new Neptune 360-meter reader up and running now
they are looking at a new billing software they have had a few webinars with one
Company that seems to be a great fit for the Village.

Kachina Booster Station: Pumps ordered just waiting for them to arrive.

Water leak was located at the Wheeler Peak Condos on their 6-inch service line, this
leak has been the Mystery leak. The Village has been looking for this leak for many
years and causing the Kachina Tank to lose a Million Gallons a month.

o \Wastewater

DMR to be Submitted Aug 15 for the month of July 2025.

Prodigy is still showing up once a month and will also help enter data and review the
DMR before being submitted to EPA.

Gabe Working on getting a Diving crew out to sewer plant to look at one of the EQ tanks
the roof on one of the EQ tanks is bad shape needs repair or a whole new EQ tank. This
tank is 20 plus years old.



Roads

Solid waste

Public Works Laying down 300-tons of Asphalt Milling they started at Hiker Park
and worked their way down to about the start of Porcupine rd. Public works
Department order anther 1,000 tons of Millings that will take us all the way
down to Erine Blake Road.

The Spring Roll Off has been Picked up



PAGE BREAK



Building Department Council Report August 15,2025 Jalmar Bowden
paages— e ——————————— e

Council report from July 15, 2025 to August 11, 2025

Inspections performed:
Residential: 9

Complaint response: 0
Enforcement actions: 1
Multi-family commercial: 4

Permits issued since last council report:

0_new residential building.

1_residential repair/remodel

0_ residential demoiition

0_ new commercial buildings permitted.

3 commercial remodel permitted

0_ demolition commercial permitted.

4 Projects in application or submission review
1_Commercial project currently pending submission.

4 Residential projects currently pending submissi

1. NCRTD I could not attend the August meeting of the Northern Regional Transit District.



FINANCE
REPORT



Finance Report for August 15, 2025 Meeting:

Revenues July 2025:

GRT: This month last year: $70,564 This month this Year: $48,937
Last Year YTD: $70,564 This Year YTD: $48,937

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $18,349 This Month this year: $15,930
YTD Last year: $18,349 YTD This year YTD: $15,930
REVENUES:

e We received $7,590 in hold harmless GRT revenue in July which has been transferred to the USDA fund for
monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.
e Fiscal YTD GRT is down 31% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Combined Water and Sewer revenues: July billing for June use postponed. August will show amounts
collected for both July and August.

e Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are down 13% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Building/Zoning permits (includes planning fees) are down significantly from last year. This is due to
ST B Hotel permit & planning fee paid FY25.

e The Village received $2,115 in property tax collections in July 2025.
FYTD Property Tax Collections are down 68% from last year.
e The TIDD received $27,702 in GRT in July 2025.

EXPENSES:
July 25 vs same period LY are increased mostly due to due to:

e Payroll costs: wages including OT up 22%. Employee Benefits are up 26%. (20% Health Insurance increase FY26.)

e Added Software: Civic Plus for Website & Quikwater upgrade necessary for new meter reader.

e Capital purchases/Infrastructure —contract payments for Phoenix SB water line replacement, Booster Station
payments. Awaiting reimbursements from NMED from grants.

e Capital purchases/Other - Reversionary clause removal #7 FH Rd agreement cost.

e Increased Insurance premiums (LE Insurance cost shows in “Other Operating Costs) for FY26 (total paid
$399,000) paid in July, LY paid in August.

July/August

GRANTS

We are currently tracking 18 active Grants.

5 with DOT

5 with NMED

2 DFA Capital Outlay Grants

2 Fire Grants

1 EMS Grant

1 NFL grant

1 WTB Grant

1 Parks Trails Grant

Most grant reimbursement requests for expenses paid to date have been filed. Most have been received. Awaiting completion of
2 reauthorized NMED Grants before reimbursements can be files for those costs spent up front.



GRT rate Tracking for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to 5%. The
portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The reduction comes entirely
out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold Harmless) plus the
state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the Village was previously receiving before
this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only affects the
county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this time, and so the total % to
VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of 0.125%. The
portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The reduction comes entirely out of the
portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period, it will be reduced to 3.650%. The total % to VTSV
is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase voted for
in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt portion currently, and so the total %
to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 8.9375% for the period of January — June 2024.
GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.9375% to 9.4375% for the period of July - Dec 2024.

This increase of 0.5% is due to the county rate increase for addition of the County Hospital Increment 0.5%. The Village
Municipality does not receive any of the county grtx portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this
rate increase. The entire 0.5% grtx rate increase for this period will be entirely allotted to the county.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225%.

These are unchanged from the previous period.

The state portion going entirely to the state is 3.650%.
The county portion going entirely to the county is 2.125%, up from 1.625% the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 9.4375% for the period of January — June 2025.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 9.4375% for the period of July - December 2025.
See next page attached letter for information on changes to Rate updates schedule.



Carrcll Grigsedieck

From: Monteith, David, TAX <David.Monteith@tax.nm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:23 AM

Ta: Carroll Griesedieck

Subject: Legislative Update HB218 2025 Tax Changes

Hi Local Government Representative,

The 2025 legisiative session has ended, and House Bill 218 was signed by the Governor on April 9, 2025. The
bili contains several updates to the New Mexico tax code. July 1, 2025, rate updates will take place or.ce per
year on July 1*t. The deadline to make changes to the local rates is March 31t and all required documents
must be received by the Department. Changes to rates outside of the normal process will have two
exceptions. If the governor declares a state of emergency for your location, or if there is an unforeseen
occurrence that would cause a municipality's reserves to drop below the amount required by the iocal
government division of the Department of Finance and Administration. The exemption will be limited to
January 1%, with a deadline to submit all required documents to the Taxation and Revenue Department.

The next rate updates will be scheduled for 7/1/2026 with a deadline of 3/31/2026 to have all required
documentation submitted to the Department.

If you have further questions, please contact David Monteith Local Government Liaison (505)-670-8391 or by
email at tax.Jocalgov@tax.nm.gov

David Monteith

TAXATION
REVENUE

N E W M E X 1 C O



Statement of Revenue Expenses

July 25 vs July 24

Account Title Balance Balance |Change % Change
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 2,626.14 | $ 2,626.14 § - 0.00%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 103,22893 | $ 98,760.53 S 4,468.40 4.52%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions S 18,367.41 | S - S 18,367.41 #DIV/0!
51050 Salaries - Tempory Positions S - S -

51060 Salaries - Overtime S 2,172.67 | § 1,873.14 S 299.53 15.99%
52010 FICA - Regular S 7,736.99 | S 589148 S 1,845.51 31.33%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 1,809.48 | S 1,377.86 S 431.62 31.33%
52020 Retirement S 11,594.63 | § 9,896.81 $ 1,697.82 17.16%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S 22,522.98 | S 17,344.66 S 5,178.32 29.86%
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S 127.08 | S 109.14 S 17.94 16.44%
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S 1,111.96 | $§ 1,106.57 §$ 5.39 0.49%
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S 184.84 | S 188.42 S (3.58) -1.90%
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 162.21 | S 11530 S 46.91 40.69%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S 137.60 | $ 9890 S 38.70 39.13%
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S 8,905.00 | S - S 8,905.00 #DIV/0!
52999 Other Employee Benefits S 100.00 | S 27034 § (170.34) -63.01%
53010 Travel - Elected Officials S - S s S - #DIV/0!
53030 Travel - Employees S 640.44 | S 22154 (S 418.90 189.09%
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S 65.98 | S - S 65.98 #DIV/0!
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S 1,115.10 | $ - S 1,115.10 #DIV/0!
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 260.85 | S 612.00 | $ (351.15) -57.38%
55010 Contract - Audit S - S - S - #DIV/0!
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 1,700.71 | $ 1,525.17 | § 175.54 11.51%
55030 Contract - Professional Servic S 133,419.13 | § 104,080.83 | $ 29,338.30 28.19%
55999 Contract - Other Services S = S - S . #DIV/0!
56010 Software S 25,008.22 | S 17,906.46 | S 7,101.76 39.66%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 1,349.77 | § 3,037.18 | S (1,687.41) -55.56%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies S 975.80 | $ 7,693.67 | S (6,717.87) -87.32%
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S (5,869.64)| S 2,966.02 | S (8,835.66) -297.90%
56050 Supplies - Janitorial/Maintena S - S - S = #DIV/0!
56070 Supplies - Medical S 2,441.18 | S - S 2,441.18 #DIV/0!
56090 Supplies - Safety S 43560 | S 417.46 | S 18.14 4.35%
56110 Supplies - Uniform/Linen S 980.10 | 500.95 | § 479.15 95.65%
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 3,313.63 | S 3,037.93 | S 275.70 9.08%
56999 Supplies - Other S 12,499.54 | S 9,333.11 [ S 3,166.43 33.93%
57040 Election Costs S - S - S - #DIV/0!
57050 Employee Training S 96333 | S 5,355.00 | S (4,391.67) -82.01%
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 30,083.34 | § 29,583.34 | S 500.00 1.69%
57070 Insurance - General Liability/ S 368,142.88 | $§ S 368,142.88 #DIV/0O!
57080 Postage S 500.57 | $ 310.46 | S 190.11 61.23%
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S 22168 | S 998.39 | S (776.71) -77.80%
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S 19,300.00 | S 19,300.00 | $ B 0.00%
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 6,000.00 | S 6,210.90 | S (210.90) -3.40%
57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 4,375.51 | S 3,075.00 | S 1,300.51 42.29%
57160 Telecommunications S 2,45237 (S 1,870.43 | $ 581.94 31.11%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 5,635.08 | S 6,574.73 | S (939.65) -14.259%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 819.27 | § 1,286.69 | $ (467.42) -36.33%

Page 2



Statement of Revenue Expenses

July 25 vs July 24

57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S - S - S - #DIV/0!
57173 Utilities - Water S - S 872.09 | S (872.09) -100.00%
57999 Other Operating Costs S 23,648.32 | § 2,442.20 | S 21,206.12 868.32%
58010 Buildings & Structures S = S - S - #DIV/0!
58020 Equipment & Machinery S = S - S . #DIV/0!
58040 Infrastructure S 132,022.68 | § 22,217.28 | $ 109,805.40 494.23%
58080 Vehicles S - S - S - #DIV/0!
58090 Roadways/Bridges S = S - S - #DIV/0!
58999 Other Capital Purchases S 125,000.00 | $ 12,166.75 | $ 112,833.25 927.39%
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 13,193.48 | $ 12,952.72 | S 240.76 1.86%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen S 13,281.17 | S 13,521.93 | $ (240.76) -1.78%
Total Expense S 1,104,764.01 | S 429,729.52 | S 675,034.49 157.08%
61100 Transfers In 3 (100,773.62) $ (87,363.56) $ (13,410.06) 15.35%
61200 Transfers Out ) 100,773.62 S 87,363.56 § 13,410.06 15.35%
$ -
net income | | $ (905,791.62)| $ 37,039.57 [ $ (942,831.19)| -25.45470128|

Page 3



July 2025
Fund # Fund name mo net rev

110|Gen ops (381,619.44)
111|LE 0.00
112|(Gen Res 1,142.12
113|KC UG (787.96)
114|NMFATML DS 5,763.47
206|EMS (23,921.45)
209|FP (29,237.57)
210(NMFAFP DS 0.00
211|LEP 6,157.41
212|LE Rctmt 0.00
214|LT (14,153.20)
216|Streets (78,025.70)
217|Parks (33.82)
218|NFL Grant (17,074.09)
280|Cannibus 109.22
290(Fire Don 939.90
291(EMD Don (229.50)
292|Parks DIF 0.00
293|Water DIF 0.00
294|\WW DIF 0.00
296|Safety DIF 0.00
297|Roads DIF 0.00
403|USDA (3,119.27)
501|Water Ent (85,250.69)
502|SW Ent (7,258.25)
503 |WW Ent (164,127.53)
516|Fire Ent 8,501.87
528|Rental Ent 3,794.92
534|0&M Res 0.00
535(Water Cap (128,134.55)
536|WW Cap 0.00
537|CWSRF 772.49
TOTAL NET REV (905,791.62)




Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 25 vs July 24

FY through 7/31/2025 7/31/2024
Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 2,476.89 | § 16,428.44 | S (13,951.55) -84.92%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal S 32,172.38 | S 41,265.86 | S (9,093.48) -22.04%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 7,59032 | $ 14,829.97 | S (7,239.65) -48.82%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 6,088.86 | § 8,308.36 | S (2,219.50) -26.71%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 568 (S 6.8 |5 (1.18) -17.20%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 2,115.40 | § 6,675.57 | $ (4,560.17) -68.31%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 18,706.15 | § 24,510.90 | S (5,804.75) -23.68%
43300 Building Permit S 1,179.69 | $ 99,174.00 | § (97,994.31) -98.81%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 640.00 | S 2,600.00 | S (1,960.00) -75.38%
43500 Liquor Licenses S 250.00 | S = S 250.00
43800 Zoning Permits S 102.05 | S 64,738.10 | $ (64,636.05) -99.84%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S 30.00 | $§ - S 30.00 #DIV/0!
44190 Rental Fees S 1,200.00 | S -
44270 Impact Fees S - S 596.21 | S (596.21) -100.00%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 97.02 (S 4,540.18 | S (4,443.16) -97.86%
45050 Parking Fines S 25.00 | S 75.00 | S (50.00) -66.67%
46030 Interest Income S 23,180.98 | S 28,383.10 | $ (5,202.12) -18.33%
46040 Investment Income S 772.28 | S 97192 | S (199.64) -20.54%
46900 Miscellaneous - Other S 25,900.75 | S 24,597.60 | S 1,303.15 5.30%
47090 State - EMS Grant (DOH) S - S - S #DIV/0!
47120 State Law Enforcement Approp S . S - S #DIV/0!
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S - S - S = #DIV/0!
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S c S - S - #DIV/0!
47200 State Water Trust Board Grants S 17,411.32 | S - S 17,411.32 #DIV/0!
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 15,930.14 | S 18,348.58 | § (2,418.44) -13.18%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 417.00 | $§ 417.00 | S - 0.00%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 2,119.30 | $ 1,974.76 | $ 144.54 7.32%
47499 Other State Grants S - S 7,539.20 | $ (7,539.20) -100.00%
47300 Legislative Appropriation S - S 20,150.00 | S (20,150.00) -100.00%
47398 Other State Distributions S S - S - #DIV/0!
47399 Other State Distributions (res S 12,680.87 | S 15,981.36 | $§ (3,300.49) -20.65%
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S 11260 | S - S 112.60 #DIV/0!
46050 loint Powers Agreement Income S 22,017.82 | S - S 22,017.82 #DIV/0!
46010 Contributions/Donations S 1,083.00 | S - S 1,083.00 #DIV/0!
44220 Water Use Fees S 1,400.07 | § 12,931.23 | $ (11,531.16) -89.17%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 3,266.82 | S 51,724.89 | S (48,458.07) -93.68%
44240 Utility Connectin Fees S . S - S - #DIV/0!
Total Income ) 198,972.39 | § 466,769.09 | S (267,796.70) -57.37%

Page 1



uaLnd - $00Z AYVINNNG L1189 Jo AdoD

Ge0c/LI8

‘yuow snoiaald ayj ul pajesauab Asuow S3081431 SUOIIT9[|0D T YIUOW JUaLIND

71'0€6'SLS ¥1°0€6'SLS P1°0€6'GLS v1'0€6'SLS ¥L°0€6'GLS P1°0€6'S1S |PL'0EB'SLS ¥1°0£6°G1$ 71'0€6'GLS Y1 0€6'GL$ ¥1°0£6'G1% ¥ 0€6'GLS alA
¥10€6'G1L$ 9¢0CA4

L9'€27'829% 12:02€°619% 9£261285% TESPT0LYS 06 '7.8'8EES v¥'zZel1'Gees |SL'epo'eeis [8LV60°ELLS  |91°092'E6S 88°/8V'LLS G 96E'9Y$ 85'87€'8LS QLA

06°201'€l$ Ge'8Cl ees PO'LVB'LLLS Zr0LE'LELS or'269€cLLS 62'¥€5'G6% |LE€SG9LS 298618 8C¢ClL'ITS €.°160°6¢% 2G°/¥0'8C% 8G'8ve'gLs GCOZAS

8v'9.¢'129% €2'9/8'299% 8€°2/8'059% 6v'8€0'70S$ 80'/.88°19¢$ £6'6L4'8€CS |LL'1GE'LELS [B2'92S'8LLS |SL'SY6'L6% 05'627'0.% £6°16/'vvS 62069'G1$ atA

TAA A G8'966'L 13 68'8¢8'9¥1$ LWLSLZYLS GL'L0L'E2LS 91'8¢v'10LS |6¥'GZ8'8LS £17185'02% §9°G1G'/2$ 1§°/€9'623 ¥9°101'62$ 62°069'Gl% ¥20ZAd

G990 904% vB 6617 86935 69'790'7.9% 86'056'8€5S 9Z'¥56'10P3 12'0v2'892% .mm.mmw.om_.w Y2 9ps'8CLs (22 9vZ’E0ls |ZL°L6V'ELS 9/ '9SE"L¥$ LZYLLLLS alAa

18°9pS'L$ G6vEY VTS L6€LL'GELS 2L.°966'9€1LS GG'eLL'eels 2E'GL9'LLLS |GL'640°C22% 20°00g'sz$ S¥'¥5.'62% L0'GEL'9CS 6v'2¥9'62% LTYVLLLS €202Ad

16°Cv9'vTLS £r'8.€81.$ 00222°'10.% 81°EET EVGS 06'LSP'v6ES 89'186'29¢% |85'68G'CGLS |66 1566218 |OE€C8'90LS |85928'E8S LZ'190°25% G6'SYZ'8LS alA

8¥'¥92'9% EPLOL'ZLS 28'er0'8sLe 82'18.'8¥1$ 2T 0LV LELS 01'Z6€0LLS [66°2£0'€2S 6¢'8c.'2CS 2.'966'C¢S £€'69.°9¢% 92'618'8¢€$ G6'GYZ'8LS ¢20CAd

8°089'0.E$ 81°1L9¥'€9¢€$ 2G'€61€GES 65°££9'952% 6E'L/8°LLLS £8'8Le'621$ |22'820'1L% 9/°962'L9% 8EE/E'€GS 98'8/1'9ES S6'LYE EZS 2£7121'8% (DN

0e'6l2'L$ 99°292°01L% £6°6G5'96% 02°'092'¥8% 9G°8GS S 11°062'G58 [9671£2'9% 8L eCr vLS ZSv6L LS 16'9€8°CLS 89°0LL'GLS L€7121°8% 1 C0CAd

09°Li2°c6¥$ YL LL9'E6PS 06861 €6V L12/6'veYS GE'8GGELES 95'896°102$ [60'€GS'LOLS [LE°0.8'78% G6'8%.'69% g1°012'15$ 91°¥82'2€$ 0¥'201'6$ atA

PG EGYS- I ZAIA%Y €2'922'89% Z8ELYLLLS 626851113 LY'SLY'00L$ |827289'9L% 9€°1L2L'SLS 6.°8€G'81LS 00'926'81$ 9.'9/1'€2$ 0¥ L01L'6$ 020ZA4

81'8.E'¥2SS [19°082°615% G2 ¥58°905% 08°196'€8ES 62'96/'8/2% LET96'LLLS |61°655'88% £€'€0€'0.S 9G°/6£'85$ 80°02h 2¥$ 80'v81'92$ £2'269'8% ala

15°/60'G$ ST AR G¥'Z68'CCL$ G0°G0C'G0LS 8€'¥6.°001% 81°c0¥'68% [98'9G2'8LS 1/°G06'LLS 8¥'L16'GLS 009¢6'G1$ G8'16L'L1S £2°269'8% 610CAd

81°615'6vES £6'981°9v€S S0'61G'VrES 8.'8€¥'0.25 ££%96'L023 08'82€'G¥LS |01 BEE'ELS 66'918'99% 92'609'09% 0.'679'1L5$ Z8°€CY'0¥S 90°'e9¥'92% ata

GZ2eE'es 88°/99°L$ L2°080'v.% SY ¥G1'89% €5°959'96% 0L°066'L.% |[SL°L2G 9% 61°202°9% 90'096'8% 88'9CC’LLS 9/'096°¢L$ 90°€9¥'92% 8102 Ad

L7'668'9LES 0z ¥SL'eEleS 9£°0.0'80€$ 62'v€0°L22% 8€°L00'LS1S 81'6.0'66% |€.2L0°LvS €1'.60'L1$ 28'69¢'9¢e$ P'192°0£$ LA 7R 6LTIEES aia

[T AR ¥9°€89'G$ £0'9€0°18% L6°2€0°0L$ 02'2z6'LSS 6900298 [09'S.6'GS LE1EL VS 8€v01'9% 02°025'0¢% Gy'82¥'9% 6.Z1€'€S 102 Ad

2¢L0eL'veEES GZ'6c9'1£e8 6£'8.£'82€$ ¥EPEL' 2G2S LLLPS08LS 92°120'801% |92°02¢ 5% 89226'vv3 teves'ovs ¥9'826'vES 06'225'GeS 02'65}'€$ alAa

Ly'105°C8 98°062'¢c$ SOvPe'LLS €2°€65°9.$ G8'€LG'ZLS 00°£08'€S$ |85 /6Z'6% /8°61'v$ L1°9v/'G$ 2 0St'6% 02'89¢€°22% 0,65L'€S 3102 Ad

Lv'/8E'CLES EL6VC LLES £6°86/'G0€3 €6°2260€23 LE€92'291% 18'899'968 [LE'€90'8YS$ €9°€2E'0vS 81221 tES AR 743 9/'/62'6% £6'26¥'2$ ala

82°8¢ELLS 09'06¥'S% 00'122'6.% 91'¥€8'29% 95'v20'99% 05°G09'8¥$ |89°6EL'L$ S¥'961'9% v 1G¥'6% 89°2/£'GLS £8'v08 9% £6°261'2S GL0Z Ad

aunp Aep Judy yole Ateniqe4 Aenuep laquiansg 13qUBAON 1990100 laqualdag 1snbny Alnp

XV1.S4395d01

%S SeM 9.l Xe} y0/9 NIUL L6/Z %S S! S1ed X} 8y} Jualind nUl #0/1.0/.

%S = 31vd LNIHHND

xe] sJabpoT




JUBLNI - $00Z AMVININNS L1-L9D jo AdoD

Ge0e/Li8

-Joud syjuow Z pajelousab Asuow s10a(§81 SUOIIDI|[02 1HD YIUOW JUsLNY

2.°966'8p% ZL'9e6'8Y% 2.966'87% CL'9£6'8¥$ CL'9e6'8vS cL9e6'8YS  |2L9€6'8PS 2. 9e6'8v$ 2.°9¢6'87% 2L 9e6'8P3 2.'9c6'8Y% 2L.'9e6'87% ata

C.'9e6'8y% 9202A4
0E'16S'PLL LS [22°2G6'EEL' LS |21 ov6'Ger LS |€9'668°00Z° LS £€'960'9.6$ $0'082°269% [92711€'6968 [¥9Z9LLevS |LZ'0L9'ESES (B6'GBL'L¥CS |2S809'LLLS |LTH9S°0LS alAa
£5°8€9'0v$ G9'900'86¢% 6¥°050'622$ 0£'66.°0€2% 62'0L€'€8¢C% 8T Yv.LY'L2LS |CL'BPSLELS  |2€2SL VLS 6C¥LY'90L$ |9¥'/8G'6CLE |ST VYO LPS /2'¥95°0L% GCOCAd
€6ELYLLL'ZS [26°081°220'C28 [LLEVL'669'LS |PSPLLOEY LS 06'¥7.E'v60°L$ 95'226'29.% |L2€L1'G0LS |88°09¥'82G8 [G9°GLE'9SES [60'bZP'OLES [G2698'LLLS [VO'6.G°LLS arLa
10°€62'06% 12'2£0°82€S 21'696'89¢$ ¥9'66.°'GE€$ L0V LLES 68'66L'2/8 |€8°212'9/L% [€TGYILLLS |9GLBEOVLS |¥8¥GG'86% 19'682'0t$ ¥9'6.G°2LL% ¥20CAd
85'E8C'CH8'LS |61'64P'2E8'LS [LL'GYO'06P LS |29°098°ZZZ' LS 0579196269 99°c0E'EE9% [10'889'0678 |ZEVLL'SOES |ZP'106'8E2S [02'82L'8GLE (012688  |0L8VO'YSE  [ALA
6€'¥06'95$ 20°vE8 9vES GG'¥8.'292$ (AR 4 ZANTAS $8°C1€'96¢% G9'GLOZrLS |69°€L6'G2LE |06CL2'9CLE [22'€CL08% 0l'¥5¥'89% 0¥'G20'GES 04°8v9'¥5% €20CAd
£6'706'0L6'LS |c¥'£98'9G8'LS [LO°LSB'6OY LS |LOBLY LBL'LS 6¥'¥9L'216% 6E0v6'829% [1€8Z1'2258 [92°€66'06E8 [T LpL'60ES [L0'6/9'V6LS [627116'60LS (61211 89S alA
05°2£0°09% 2¥'910'.8€$ 00°Zet'882% 25 ¥52'¥9¢$ 0l'vee'escs 80ZL8'L0LS |GG YEL'OELS |25258 L83 L1°Z9%'vLLS  |8Z2°L9.'48% 09'v6L L¥S 61°212'89% ¢c0CcAd
86'268'6/9'18 |12'6.6'€29'LS |LEVO6'VEE'LS [ELPBI'0ZLLS 86°'€52'v88% 02'82€'229% [2p'SEL'01LGS [9S'0/8'09€$ [86'626°0.28 [22°088'88L8 [8L°€6ECYLS |06651'89% ata
12°€/8'G6% $£°6/0'68¢% vz oLz vies SL'0br'oees 82°GC6'LGCS 82°€61'2Z1$ |90°69Z'6¥LS |8E'0V6'68% 92'6¥0'¢83% $6°98Y'9%$ 88'€ET'v.$ 06651 '89% 120CcAd
L7 11L8'289'LS [16°0€8'GLO'LS |95 9ET'LGE'LS |E¥'SL9°9L0°1S 9T vi.'9e8% 8Z'80%'2198 |06°ELP'L6ES |[16799€'G¥eS [8E°2G6'9GLS [8E2S6'9G1E |L2'181'ELS LL18BLELS ata
05'086'9¢$ GE'¥6S ¥9CS €L199'v/2% L1°1€6'6£2$ 86'GEE'BLES 8€'¥E6'GZLS |66°90L'9¥LS |€G601'88% 19622'€8% L2°181°€LS 020CA4
9¥'290'902'28 |/E+22'6LL'8S |St625'66L° LS (29881 /S LS L2LG'SPe LS 8L 12’2263 [16°C68'C998 6062 ¥2PS |90'G8L'2€ES [99°0£2°96L$ |91°065'60LS |¥6'ESP PSS ata
60'8£8'98% 26'¥69'61€$ 8/°0¥£'252% 92'1L29°'10€$ £6°G0E°€CES /6'21£'862% [28'¥9v'68L% |€OVPI'LYLE |OF PGS OELS [0S 0¥9'98% 22’901 'S8 ¥6'€8Y ¥G$ 610CAd
99'6LL'855'L$ [¥2'+62'225'LS [PSpLiE'6L2' LS [0€725E'260LS 2E'C6E'6.8% Ly'6L¥'829% |06'104'02¥% |[LELGL'Z0ES [PGLGS'TleS [26°96L°LELS  |¥2 995'8L% L1'¥98'62% aiA
2v'G26'SES 0L'6lLy'eves $2'220°/81% 86'656°212$ G8'2.6'0GC$ 1G°212°2028 (657055818 |L.'66G'68% 29'¥5€'G.L$ 89'0£9'8G$ 20°20.L'8¥% L1'¥98°'62% 810¢C Ad
8CV¥/9'185° LS [2¥'668'F0S' LS |6¥'800°962'LS [18'9SS0EL'LS ¥8'9¢v'926% 99'€18'8€4$ |¥€'L21°96S8 |[¥2'6GG LbbS |20'99G'GOPS |SS902'€92$ [2hEEE'GLLE  |¥6'606'6LES QLA
96°%22'9L% £6°068'802$ 89°1G¥'G91$ 16'621'v02S 8L'€19'/8L% 2£'9c9'zrL$ |01L'8LO'8YLS  |2Z'S66'LYS Ly 15E'erlS  |€1'EL8'L8S 8¥'€2¥'GGS ¥6'606'6L1% 2102 Ad
B6E'E8E'06E’LS |9F'0L0'2SELS [€6°L6E'0SL'LS |£6'EGS'696S €6°128'208% £6'012.'669% |#6'G60'GLPS [SB'60L°6LES |[LE2ZLL18LS |p2'€.8'GSLS |98°0E)'8SS 29'168' L3 [@IPN
€6°99¢'8€$ €6'¥29'1023% 008€8'08'$ 00289'991$ 00°191'€0L$ 66'v19'v2C$ |66'G86'G6% v9/6€'261$ |20'6£8'GZS 8E'ZY.L /6% ¥0'6£2'02% 29°168'L€% 910¢ Ad
YO'vr6'69€' LS 89'860'662' LS |¥BLES L90°LS |PB 285'8G8% L2°99Y'8G9% 16'89G'62FS |PLLEP'IPES |SE'L25'8E2$ |IL¥'BPS'E8LS |8SVBS'SLLS |81 'POP'0LS 2£°101'05% dlA
96'G¥8'0L% #8'99G° L €2$ 00'¥+6'8023% £0°€21°002% 08'668'82¢$ £€82€1'88% |62°€06'C0L$ |¥6'8.6'vSS €8'€96'29% 0v'08L'S¥$ 18°20€°02% 2E°101°0G% S102 Ad

aunp Kep udy yosep Kseniqag Kienuep Jaquiadaqg 1aquanoN 1990120 Jaquiaydag 1snbny Aine

S1dI3034 SSO¥O

%SC1E'6 = LV LNIHAND
xe| s}digoay ssol9)

AYVININNS NOILDITTOD XV1 S.439d071 ® S1dI303d SSOHO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 4O OVTIIA




9E'E8L'VLO'T  LT'8T0'SLT'T ¥STI8'BYE'C |eyoL

88°7T8'6L 8'769'16 0L LTSVLT Asenuer Jaquianeq JaquIanoN

8TYTE'E6 0L TTL'OTT 86°'S£0'702 SELWERETq] JaguianoN SEL[vikle}

¥5°899°6% 8€'226'89 26'065'80T 1aquianoN 1ago1Q Jaquiaidag

¥€°609°T9 68°£80'€L £T°169'VET 13q0300 Jaquiandas sn3ny

£0'796'0F 1T°964'SY ¥1°095'68 Jaquiaydag 1snany Ainr

19'09€'8T TV’ 184'TT oTrT'or snany Anr aunf

60'669CY £7'%59°09 €5°EGE'E6 Ainr aunr Aey

808’67 ¥ vS8'vE 68 7EC'Y9 aunr Aewy |dy

£5°L€9'96T rELT'EET S6'016'6TY Aey Judy Yole

LT'9L6'THT 10°8TY'89T ST'OV'0TE udy Yue Asenigadg

LS'€9E'0ST LO'SLE'BLT ¥9'IrL'8CE Yolen Alenigayg Asenuer

¥8°9/669T £5°5¥9'70Z LETITLE Atenugay Adenuer Jaquadaq

ageja aleis |jeioL salyug 01 MLIS A} d1e1s 0] paroday pajelaudn
painqguisip s! 14O YN S1 L4O Yo S1 149 YIuoN
aujjaseg a3e|IA _
6S'STL'EZTLT  (9'9SO'BTE'T 90°'SET'9LL Trzei’8es’zt  (L1'196'081)  (00°0ESE9T) YT S8L'vbZ’s OP'SIT'LE9'6 SZ0ZA4-9T0ZA47vLO0L)
TL9€6'8Y €065, ZT°09€8 97'70L'te (£6°£87) 08'S8C'CT EV'V0L'ST S20T/LT/L
OE'T6SVLLT 9Z'6£0'LEE  vP'688'66 vOPSYGLET . (g0'zT0'92) E0'VLT'ETO'T Y0'Z6T'ZET SZA4 IV1OL
£5'8E9°0Y L0°£95'8 TT°90€'8 £9'750'8S (7L p£9) 08796t LSYTLEE 5Z0Z/91/9
$9'900'86T ov v6v'6Y 21°90£8 £9°52L'S6C (92'822'€) 75'892'/TT [8°S89'TLT ST0T/9T/S
6t'050'67C £€'500'TY 71°90£'8 SYSL8'E€LT (597662 TS°S9LLTT 8t'¥OT'65T SzZ0T/LT/Y
0£'66L'0€C TL 79568 T1'90€'8 P£'88€'902 (8T'769'2) 89°'9€6'S0T PSSYTEVT 5z0e/ot/¢
62 0TE'E8T ¥0'€49'TS T1°90£‘8 96 9VT'vLE (88'060v) 75°€8809T TEPSELTT ¥20¢/81/¢
ST YLy LTT 99'G/6'€C Z1°90£°8 L6°L97'V9T (62'864'T) 16°02L'0L SE'SYS'S6 ST02/L1/T
TT6vS LET 0T 918°€T TT°90€'8 £9°€8T VT (£T°915°T) 99°0T0'Z9 YT 6vL'ES ¥20z/81/21
LETST'YL Y9 TPT YT TT90€'8 0L'v6L'v6 (£¥'9€0°T) 86'T9.0F 67°690°SS ¥eoe/Te/1t
6T ¥TF'90T 1667912 ZT°09€'8 £8'89€'T9T (ze'sLL'T) 91'618°69 £0°STEV6 ¥20z/8¢/01
9%°/85°6CT ¥6°9E0'VE CT'09€'8 8/°79T'0€E (56'609°€) TTTLE'TYT 19 T08'T6T ¥20t/81/6
STEPO'LY £V POT'ET ZT°09€'8 1S°L99VCT (TT°e9¢T) 9/'909'€S eETeL vcoe/ce/8
LTY950L 1662871 ZT°09€8 TS619'0TT (T1S'602'T) 0€'995°LY 7LT9T'Y9 ¥20t/81/L
yses 19U ASIA 149 S19s10 aqil |evol sydeg Aed $934 ulwpy JudWIRIIY| leIS JUBWAIU| ASIA aeq
ssajwieH pjoH ASIA aaiL aaqauL aaiL

uonnquIsta LY9 aall 920ZALAd '8 SZTOZAL



Z1°09€8- '1daosau] Y L/VHINN

80169/ 'Ydal ‘108 ‘Joid 86°/16€ ‘Woddng g ullpy

€8'G/¢9 ‘9.js3 [esy

T 86'7€8/

00°0/6 ‘SoueInsu| % aoueuj4 ‘S92IAISS [BUOIIEONPT]

Ly 1201 ‘lednynd/o)

12°089 1SSy 208/21eD UiIH

86 7099
‘apel | |IB19Y/3[BSSI0UM

/8°€9 'BuLImoBUNE L€'€8€8 'Poo ‘Buibpo

£0°0GG€| ‘uononisuo) _
ey’ v04S1- AdlL

v'8/ct ‘sannn
G6'v¥8 ‘ ssejoun
LL9v6lL 4eyio

L0'CLLL- 994 ullpy

20z AInf ul paniadal
520z Aein 10} payo9j|02 uonnquisiq sid19oay ssol
Aallep 1S soe] jo abejIA




CONSENT
AGENDA
ITEMS



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-33

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
WATER TRUST BOARD AND NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley (“Governmental Unit’) is a qualified entity under
the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 (“Act”), and the Village of
Taos Ski Valley (“Governing Body”) is authorized to apply for financing of public projects for the benefit of the
Governmental Unit, and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority (“Authority”) has instituted a program for financial assistance of
projects through the Water Trust Board, Water Project Fund NMSA 1978, 72-4A-5 and NMSR 1978 72-4A-9 created
under the Act and has developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application
(“Application”) for financial assistance from the Water Trust Board Authority for public projects; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to prepare final design drawings, bid, award and construct water system
improvements (Water Distribution Line Replacement — Phase [, “Project”) for the benefit of the Governmental unit
and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Water Trust Board application in the amount of $1,710,000 requires a 20% match based on the
Village's MHI being equal to or greater than the States MHI. For this application, the anticipated match component
is $280,000 (31,425,000 in WTB Loan & Grant funds, $280,000 in matching funds).

WHEREAS, the application process prescribed by the Authority will be completed and submitted by the Governing
Body before September 11, 2025. This resolution approving submission of the completed Application to the Authority
for its consideration and review is a required part of the Application process.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY:

Section 1. That all action (not inconsistent with the provision hereof) therefore taken by the Governing body
and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and the Project, is hereby ratified, approved
and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the governing Body, be and the same is hereby
approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the Taos Ski Valley is committed to, and the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to
pursue obtaining the match funding needed for the project and will exhaust all options to successfully complete the
funding package, including investigating waiver options provided through the Water Project Fund — Project
Management Policies, latest edition.

Section 4. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed and requested to
submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review and are further authorized to take such other action
as may be requested by the Authority in its consideration and review of the Application and to further proceed with
arrangement for financing the Project.

Section 5. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded, annulled and
repealed.

Section 6. This resolution shall take affected immediately upon its adoption.



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST 2025

VOTED: F\qru_g_ﬁgainst Abstain

3 /
(SEAL szt:lAOS 84;/{, I,y
] ]

Marlene Salazar
Village Clerk

VILLAGE OF T,

SKI VALLEY

G

Chris Stanek, Mafor



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR
2026 WATER TRUST BOARD FUNDING

This Notice of Intent (“NOI”) serves as i) notification of the Applicant’s desire to apply for Water Trust
Board (“WTB”) funding for the 2026 cycle, and ii) the initial step of the enrollment process to access the
New Mexico Finance Authority’s (“NMFA”) online application and account system, EnABLE™
(“EnABLE”) for WTB funding. WTB funding applications may only be submitted via EnABLE.

Enroliment involves completing this NOI to identify the individual who will be the Primary Contact for
submitting the application.

Through this NOI, the applicant may also request access for a Secondary Contact and up to two
Designated Consultants who may assist in the application and upload documentation. Access for
additional contacts or consultants as well as the submission of the completed NOI must be sent through
WTBAdmin@nmfa.net.

Upon receipt of a properly completed NOI, the NMFA will send, by email, confirmation of our
acceptance of your enrollment, and, if applicable, our acceptance of the enrollment of any additional
contacts or consultant to use EnABLE, along with an assigned Username and temporary Password. To
access EnABLE, a user will be asked to submit a correct Username and Password, as well as acknowledge
certain terms of use.

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant Name: Village of Taso Ski Valley

Applicant Mailing Address: PO Box 100

Applicant Street Address: 7 Firehouse Road

City: Taos Ski Valley State: NM

County: Taos Zip: 87525

Email: rbellis@vtsv.org Phone: 575-576-8220

APPLICANT LEGAL ENTITY TYPE (Check One):

Authority (specify):

X Municipal or County Government Municipality

Mutual Domestic/Sanitary Projects Act Entity

Special District (specify):

Tribe or Pueblo

Other (specify):




APPLICANT PRIMARY CONTACT
(Authorized to Submit Application and Request Access for EnABLE users)

Name: Rick Bellis Title: Administrator

Mailing Address: PO Box 100

City: Taos Ski Valley State: NM Zip:87525
Email: rbellis@vtsv.org Phone: 575-776-8220

APPLICANT SECONDARY CONTACT
(Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System)

Name: Carroll Griesedieck Title: Finance Director
Mailing Address: PO Box 100

City: Taos Ski Valley State: NM Zip: 87525
*Email: carroll@vtsv.org Phone: 575-776-8220

*email must not duplicate primary

Consultant Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System

Name: Richard Runyon Title: Grants Administration

Firm: Dennis Engineering Company

Mailing Address: 6020 Indian School Road NE

City: Albuquerque State: NM Zip:87110

Email: richard@decnm.com Phone: 505-281-2880

Consultant Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System

Name: Tappan Mahoney, PE Title: President

Firm: Dennis Engineering Company

Mailing Address: 6020 indian School Road NE

City: Albuquerque State: NM Zip:87110

Email: tappan@decnm.com Phone: 505-281-2880




II. PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Name: Water Distribution Line Replacement - Phase I

1,425,000

Amount Requested: $

Note: Per WTB policy, Applicants may not receive more than 15% of the available funds in
any year. The available funding for the 2026 cycle is estimated to be 3162.1 million ($24.3
million 15% CAP); requests exceeding the 15% will need to be revised at time of application
submittal.

Project Type — Check One That Applies
Water Storage, Conveyance and Delivery

DWatershed Restoration and Management
DWastewater Collection, Conveyance and Treatment
DEndangered Species Act Collaborative

|:Flood Prevention

DWater Conservation or Treatment, Recycling or Reuse

III. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Please provide the Project Location, the Scope of Work to be completed with the requested
| funding, the Phase or phases to be funded, and a brief description of the Project Goal.

Project Location: Tgos Ski Valley
' Scope of work: I:'Planning Design onstruction (Check all that apply)
Phase or Phases to be Funded:

Project Goal (35 words or less):

Replace aging water distribution infrastructure, expand distribution system to an unserved area,
and provide residents/users safe & potable water.




IV. DECLARATION OF PROJECT URGENCY

from a Cabinet Secretary or designee.

Section 1.3 of the Water Trust Board Project Management Policies provides additional
consideration to projects that are deemed Urgent. Does your project meet any of the following
definitions of Urgent (check all that are applicable) and attach evidence of the determination

Public Health Threats: Projects that address existing and imminent public
health threats resulting from waterborne disease outbreak and inadequate
water supply.

N0

Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance: Projects that address existing and
imminent threats resulting from acute and chronic risk contaminants. System
must demonstrate that it has received three violations in the past year.

No

Clean Water Act Compliance: Projects that address existing and imminent
public health threats from acute and chronic risk contaminants.

No

Wildfire Public Safety: Watershed projects that modify or break up fuels in
such a way as to lessen catastrophic fire and its threat to public safety and
damage to property?

No

Dam Safety: Projects that correct safety deficiencies identified by the Office
of the State Engineer and restore dams to a satisfactory condition.

Other: Does your project address other conditions declared an emergency by
the Governor of New Mexico or by a Cabinet Secretary of a state agency?
If yes, briefly describe the emergency conditions:

V. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST

project.

Section 3.2E of the Water Trust Board Project Management Policies requires applicants to begin
working directly with regulatory agencies that will certify compliance with all relevant
regulations as part of the Readiness Application. Check all that are applicable for the proposed

project.

Water Rights (OSE): Verification of sufficient water rights as required for proposed

X

requirements.
Please indicate if the project will cure the compliance issue.

Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance (NMED-DWB): Full compliance with Safe
Drinking Water Act and all relevant New Mexico Environment Department regulatory

X

relevant New Mexico Environment Department regulatory requirements.
Please indicate if the project will cure the compliance issue.

Clean Water Act Compliance: Full compliance with Clean Water Act and all




Dam Safety (OSE): Any project that involves designing or construction a new
impoundment, dam or reservoir; or repairing an existing dam or reservoir must submit
the design to OSE Dam Safety Bureau to assess whether additional permitting is
required prior to obtaining public funding.

Water conservation plan/drought management plan (OSE): Any entity that
supplies, distributes or otherwise provides at least five hundred acre-feet or water
annually for domestic commercial, industrial or government customers for other than
agricultural purposes may develop, adopt and submit to the state engineer, a
comprehensive water conservation plan, including a drought management plan.

VL. APPLICATION RESOLUTION ADOPTION DATE: August 15, 2025

PLEASE PROVIDE THE DATE of Governing Board’s Adoption or Expected Adoption of
Resolution Authorizing the Submission of an application to the Water Trust Board. Please
note that the resolution is due with the application on September 11, 2025. Applicants who
need additional time to work through their governing body approval process may submit a draft
resolution with the application and receive an extension to submit the final resolution by October
17, 2025.

VI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: [ have reviewed a copy of the Water Trust Board
Project Management Policies Revised and Restated as of June 25, 2025.

I CERTIFY THAT:
e I have the authority to designate a Primary Contact who will be authorized to submit an
application via EnABLE;

e I have the authority to designate local users to access EnABLE;
e [ have the authority to designate identified consu?ﬂs to access EnABLE; and

e To the best of my knowledge, all information contai Zd(;x this NOI is valid and accurate.
Z

Signature:

Highest Elected Official/Board Officer

Print Title: Mayor
Print Name: Christopher Stanek

Date: _BWS ] 2025




PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION 2025-34

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 2025-34, EXTENDING THE TERM OF
RENEWAL FOR A CONTRACT FOR SOLID WASTE SERVICES WITH WASTE
MANAGEMENT OF NEW MEXICO FOR FIVE (5) YEARS.

WHEREAS, The Village of Taos Ski Valley is required to maintain solid waste disposal
service for the Village and its residents, and

WHEREAS, the Village contract with Waste Management, Inc. expires on July 1, 2025, and
was previously extended by the Village for a period of one (1) year to June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, the current contract/bid permits the renewal of the contract for up to an
additional five (5) years, and

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to renew the contract under the current terms, which allow
for an annual CPI adjusted COLA and the Village finds it advantageous at this time to
extend the term for the full five (5) years,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKIVALLEY THAT:

The Council, by this Resolution, does hereby amend Resolution 2025-34 to reflect
agreement to a renewal period of five (5) years, per the attached.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS

SKIVALLEY, THIS DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

Vote For: Against Abstain
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Chris Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST: (Seal)

Marlene Salazar
Village Clerk



W' WM

222 S. Mill Ave., Suite 301
Tempe, AZ 85281

T: 505.891.6978

C: 505.382.3274

June 6, 2025

Rick Bellis, Administrator
Village of Taos Ski Valley
PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Re: Contract extension and 2025 rate adjustment review
Dear Rick,

Let me say that it has been a pleasure serving you and the citizens of Taos Ski Valley during the
past year. We will continue to focus on providing a high quality of service in as cost effective a
manner as possible, and we appreciate your partnership.

Our current Contract with the Village is due to expire July 31, 2025, but according to Section 2. TERM
OF CONTRACT the Village has the right to extend the Contract for additional five (5) year terms.
We would like to mutually agree to extend the contract through July 31, 2030, and would appreciate
your confirmation that this is your desire as well. The terms of this extension would remain
unchanged unless you would like to propose any changes. If you have no changes to the Contract
terms the signatures of both parties on this document would act as confirmation of the Contract
extension.

Pursuant to Exhibit C, subsection f. we would be implementing a 2.7% Consumer Price Index (CPI)
increase effective August 1, 2025, Attached is documentation from the United States Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics reflecting the March 2024 to April 2025 CPI, and | have attached
an updated Exhibit C.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 505-382-3274.

Sincerely,
Rick Bellis Dan Darnell
Village Administrator New Mexico Public Sector Manager

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Waste Management of New Mexico



EXHIBIT “C”

COSTFORSERVICES
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1,2025

The cost per haul shall include the total costs of providing the collection services for the
collection station. This cost includes all operational, equipment transportation, and
personnel costs.

VTSV Collection System. The VTSV serves an estimated population of 60 permanent residents
and a large tourist population. The estimated solid waste volume from the VTSV is 10,425
loose cubic yards per year. Because of a problem with bears being attracted to dumpsters,
limited space for dumpsters and steep mountain roads, the VTSV proposes to provide a 2.5
cubic yard compactor with a 40 cubic yard receiver box adjacent to its wastewater treatment
plant. When a full receiver box is transported to the landfill, it shall immediately be replaced
with an empty receiver box, so the compactor remains operational at all times. Also, to be
included at the site is two MOR recycling roll off containersThe VTSV will provide a site with
power, a concrete pad for compactor, and operating personnel as required. Power available is
230 volt, 3 phase. The VTSV will bill its customers using the compactor and remit payment to
the contractor on a monthly basis.

a. Cost per haul from this facility to the landfill $303.68
Deliver fee per roll off container $132.01
b. Cost per haul from this facility to recycling center $301.61

¢. Monthly rental charge for compactor,
receiving Boxes & MOR containers $303.68 per month

Note: Because of the volume of solid waste generated and remote location, the
Contractor shall provide and service a 30 cy roll off container for the duration of any
malfunction of the compactor.

d. Cost per haul for the 30 cy roll off container to the landfill $303.68
e. All charges are subject to New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax or the VISV will
provide the contractor with a Type 5 NTTC certificate.

f. The above fees are authorized to increase annually on the anniversary date of this
agreement based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).



%L'T 1dD YIUON-ZT Ut 3Buey) 1uadiagd

LST'TOT 3.nses|A [dD YIUON-ZT Ul 28uey)

E€EB'S69E {e30] $Z0z |dy y3noiys 20T - AeiN

066'96/¢ |e10] 5Zoz |Hudy YSnoiud 4202 - AeN
GG6L0ZE 66.6LE <C8O06LE LI9°/LE GZoZ
GO9'SIE E€6V'SLE P99'GLE LOSGIE 96LVLE OPSPLE GLL'PLE 690'%LE SPSELE CEETIE O9ZEOLE LI'80E vzoz
ov/'90¢ 1S0°20€ LZ9Z0€ 68.°/0€ 920°20¢ 169'G0E 60L°GOE /ZL'¥OE €9E'EOE 9EB'LOE OV800E 0.1°66¢ (XA 114
16.°96 L. 162 <CLO'86C 80896 LLL'96C 9.2°96Z LLE'96C 96TC6C 601'68C P0SL8C QLL'E8C 8YI'I8C 2eoe
708°'8/2 8¥6'//Z 685'9/¢ OLEVIZ [95€/C €£00°€lc 969'L.C G6L'69C #S0°/9¢ LI8'V9C ¥L0'€9C T8S19C Lezoe
pv'00Z 622097 98£09Z 08209Z 81665C LOL'6SC L6L.SC ¥BE'9SC 68€992 GL1'8GC 8.9'85¢ 1.16'4GC 0z0Z
v16°957 80T /SZ OvE'lGC 662°95C 8G6'9G6C 1.G'9SC €vL'95C T60'9SC 8YS'GGZ 20CTPST 9LLCTST CILISE 6102
£€Z'16Z §£0°2S7 G898'2SC BEYEZSZ 9OvlL'ZSC 900°TSC 686'LGC 8BGIST OYS'0SC vSS6VC 166'8VC  L98'LYC 8102
¥25'0v2 699°0vZ €99°0YZ 6LOVZ BLGGYZ O98.%PT SS6'VYZ EELVPT YZSYPT  LOBEVC €£09'EPC 6EBTYC 1102
Zev'Lve €GELYZ BZLLPT 8TV IvE 6¥80vT 8T90VC 8LOLYC 6TC0PC L926ET 2EL'8EC LMLl 9L6'9EC g0z
626087 OFfE'JSZ B8ERLEC S6'JEZ 9OLE8EC YS98EC 8E9'8ET G08/EC 669°9eC 6L1'9EC <CeLVEC LOL'EEC Gloe

224a AON 190 dag Bny inp unp Aely idy 1N qa4 uep JBIA
$20C A 102 . SJB9A
001=¥8-2861 ‘poudd aseg
swa IV ‘way
abelane Q)15 's'N ealy
pajsnipe Ajjeuosess

10U ‘sJawnsuo uequn e 'abeisae Ao "N ul sWal |y 13311 S9LIPS
peojsnipy Ajjeuosees JON
0vYS0000SNND'0YS00004NND ‘Pl seueg
anjep ejeq jewbuo

(n~1dD) s1dwnsuo) uequn ||V 10} Xapuj adlid Jawnsuos

As|jep pys soe} 104




PAGE BREAK



B VILLAGE OF

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

6[0 Skl Va [[Ey PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT

No. 2026-01

This contract is hereby made and entered into by and between the Village of Taos Ski Valley, a
New Mexico Municipality (hereinafter “VILLAGE”) and The Village of Taos Ski Valley Chamber
of Commerce, Inc., (hereinafter “CONTRACTOR?”) on this 1st day of July, 2025.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has found it necessary to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to
provide advertising and promotional services for the VILLAGE; and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desires to engage CONTRACTOR to provide said services; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR desires to provide such service(s) under the terms and conditions
of this contract;

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties that:

1. Scope of Work: CONTRACTOR shall provide advertising and promotional services to the
VILLAGE as allowed under the Lodgers Tax Act, §3-38-21 and §3-38-21.1 N.M.S.A. 1978
as fully outlined in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Said services shall be in accord with, and meet the standards of the New Mexico
Lodgers Tax Act.

2. Address & Phone Contact: The address and phone number of CONTRACTOR is:

Village of Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce
P.O. Box 91
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(575) 776-1413

3. Term: This contract shall be effective from July 1, 2025, and terminate at 5:00 p.m. on June
30, 2026, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the termination provision below or by
completion of said services. This contract shall not be effective until approved by the
VILLAGE Council and signed by the Mayor.

FY2023-FY2024
1 DATE 8/11/2025



4.

10.

Renewal: VILLAGE shall have the right, but is not obligated, to renew this contract subject

to terms agreeable to both the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR.

Compensation: The VILLAGE shall pay CONTRACTOR, under this contract, a sum not
to exceed $325,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2025-26 including any Special Projects as approved
by the Lodger’s Tax Committee and the Chamber Board of Directors. Monthly payments
shall be made to CONTRACTOR in amounts agreed to by the VILLAGE and
CONTRACTOR. Quarterly Budget Review of the expenditures made shall be submitted to
the CHAMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS, The Village, and the Lodger’s Tax Committee.
CONTRACTOR agrees that these funds will be maintained in a separate account and not be
commingled with any other money. CONTRACTOR shall maintain complete and accurate
financial records of each expenditure of tax revenue made and shall make such records
available for inspection upon request of VILLAGE to the VILLAGE Auditors.

Release: CONTRACTOR agrees that, upon final payment of the amount due under this
contract, CONTRACTOR releases the VILLAGE from all liabilities, claims and/or
obligations whatsoever arising from, or under, this contract.

Appropriations: This contract is contingent upon there being sufficient appropriations
available. The VILLAGE shall be the sole and final determiner of whether sufficient
appropriations exist. If this contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is
contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Annual Review: If this contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is
subject to an annual review by the VILLAGE. If any deficiencies are noted during the review
process, the CONTRACTOR shall be given a specified time, as per the Notice to Cure
provision below, in which to cure said deficiency(ies).

Termination: This contract may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause.
Termination shall be by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail,
return receipt) to the other party. If notice is by mail, notice (i.e., the effective date of
termination) will be deemed to be effective three (3) calendar days from the date of the
postmark. If notice is hand-delivered, termination is effective as of the time of delivery to
the CONTRACTOR (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the Office of the
VILLAGE Administrator. If notified of termination, CONTRACTOR shall immediately
cease performing services and deliver, to VILLAGE, any work in progress. If
CONTRACTOR terminates this contract, notice of termination shall include
CONTRACTOR’S final billing statement. In no event shall termination nullify obligations
of either party prior to the effective date of termination.

Conflicts Provision: Should there be any conflict between any term, condition or
understanding between any term or condition contained in this contract and those documents
incorporated by reference, the terms and conditions of this contract shall govern.

FY2023-FY2024

2 DATE 8/11/2025



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Work Product: All work and work product produced under this contract shall be and remain
the exclusive property of the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR shall not use, sell, disclose or
otherwise make available to anyone (individual, corporation or organization), other than the
VILLAGE, any such work or work product or copies thereof. If applicable, the provision of
Sec. 13-1-123(B), NMSA. (1978 as amended) shall apply. Further, CONTRACTOR shall
not apply for, in its name or otherwise, for any copyright, patent or other property right and
acknowledges that any such property right created or developed remains the exclusive right
of the VILLAGE.

Status of Contractor: CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is an independent
CONTRACTOR and as such neither it nor its employees, agents or representatives shall be
considered employees or agents of the VILLAGE nor shall they be eligible to accrue leave,
retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of VILLAGE vehicles, or any other benefits
provided to VILLAGE employees.

Non-Agency: CONTRACTOR agrees not to purport to bind the VILLAGE to any
obligations not assumed herein by the VILLAGE, unless the CONTRACTOR has express
written approval and then only within the limits of that expressed authority.

Confidentiality: Any information learned, given to, or developed by CONTRACTOR in
the performance of this contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available or
otherwise released to any individual or organization without the prior written approval of the
VILLAGE.

Worker’s Compensation: CONTRACTOR acknowledges that neither it nor its employees,
agents or representatives shall have any claim whatsoever to worker’s compensation
coverage under the VILLAGE’s policy.

Taxes: CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it and it alone, shall be liable for and shall pay
to the New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department, the applicable gross receipts taxes on
all monies paid to it under this contract and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for
payment of such tax. CONTRACTOR also acknowledges that it, and it alone, shall be liable
to the State and Federal government(s) and/or their agencies for income and self-employment
taxes required by law and that the VILLAGE shall have not liability for payment of such
taxes or amounts.

Records-Audit: CONTRACTOR shall keep, maintain and make available to the
VILLAGE, all records, invoices, bills, etc. related to performance of this contract for a period
of three (3) years after the date of final payment. At the request of the VILLAGE,
CONTRACTOR will have performed a biennial audit by an outside accounting firm selected
by the VILLAGE and the CONTRACTOR.

If federal grant funds are used to pay under this contract, CONTRACTOR shall retain all
records for the period of time under which OMB Circular 102-A shall apply. Said records
shall be available for inspection, audit and/or copying by the VILLAGE or its authorized
representative or agent, including federal and/or state auditors.

FY2023-FY2024



18.

19.

20.

21.

22:

23.

24,

25.

26.

Indemnification: CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the VILLAGE
from any and all claims, suits, and causes of action which may arise from its performance
under this contract unless specifically exempted by New Mexico law. CONTRACTOR
further agrees to hold harmless the VILLAGE from all personal claims for any injury or
death sustained by CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents or other representatives while
engaged in the performance of this contract.

Assienment & Subcontracting: CONTRACTOR shall not assign, transfer or subcontract
any interest in this contract or attempt to assign, transfer or subcontract any claims for money
due under this contract without the prior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR warrants that it presently has no interest or conflict
of interest and shall not acquire any interest or conflict of interest which would conflict with
its performance of services under this contract.

Non-Discrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it, its employee(s) and/or agent(s) shall
comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding equal employment opportunities, fair
labor standards, and other non-discrimination and equal opportunity compliance laws,
regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor: In the event that CONTRACTOR defaults on any term or provision
of this contract, the VILLAGE retains the sole right to determine whether to declare the
contract voidable and/or CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the VILLAGE the reasonable costs,
including court fees and attorneys fees and direct and indirect damages, incurred in the
enforcement of this contract.

Efforts to Cure: If the VILLAGE elects to provide the CONTRACTOR with notice to cure
any deficiency or defect, the CONTRACTOR may have the time specified in the written
“Notice to Cure” Authorization. Failure, by the CONTRACTOR, to cure said deficiency or
defeat, within the authorized time, shall result in an immediate termination of this contract
subject to the provision of No. 9 above.

Severability: In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or
provision of this contract is void, voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and
provision shall remain intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the
Court’s findings.

Scope of Agreement: This contract incorporates all of the agreements and understandings
between the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall
be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contract.

Amendment(s) to This Contract: This contract shall not be altered, changed, modified, or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.

FY2023-FY2024



27. Applicable Law: This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico
and the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the VILLAGE. Any legal
proceeding brought against the VILLAGE, arising out of this contract, shall be brought
before the Eighth Judicial District Court, Taos County, State of New Mexico.

28. Illegal Acts: Pursuant to Sec 13-1-191, NMSA 1978 (as amended), it shall be unlawful for
any CONTRACTOR to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit
business, or offering or accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes,
gratuities and/or kickbacks are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written
above.

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE, INC., CONTRACTOR

Den Vo Mo

DAN VAUGHAN, BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

02-937006-00-0

CONTRACTOR’S GRT/CRS NUMBER or

74-2812036

CONTRACTOR’S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN

VOTE FOR: AGAINST ABSTAIN

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

CHRISTOPHER STANEK, MAYOR
(SEAL)
ATTEST:

MARLENE SALAZAR, VILLAGE CLERK

FY2023-FY2024



Lodgers Tax Expenditure Application Form
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

1. Amount of 2024-25 Funding Requested: $325,000
Special Projects Request $0
Total: $325,000

Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce
Attn: Erika Northrop President of the Board; Daniel Vaughan, Chamber Executive Director
P.O. Box 91 Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525 NM CRS# 02-937006-00- 0

2. Description of project and importance to the community:
The Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce wishes to renew the contractual agreement with the Village of Taos
Ski Valley to provide marketing & event services as allowed under the Lodgers Tax act of the State of New
Mexico.

Importance of project to community:

The mission of the Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce is to promote and strengthen the economic wellbeing
of the village businesses through tourism marketing & events. The TSV Chamber strives to promote the right
combination of marketing, referrals and events to attract out of town visitors to visit our area and stay the night.

Marketing initiatives for 2025-2026 include:
« Advertising programs for Chamber members, video production, Summer Music Series, Content Development
& Distribution
» Website Marketing & Maintenance: Al Search Engine Optimization & Marketing
- Digital Visitor Guide software licensing and content creation
» Enhance Runner experience & add races to Up & Over Trail Run Weekend
« NMTD Co-Op advertising with managed search
+ Summer Ambassador program
» Date of Project: 2025-2026 fiscal year, July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

3. Leader/Persons responsible for the success of this project:
Daniel Vaughan, Chamber Executive Director
Erika Northrop, Kent Forte, Garrett Cottam, Kaela Hawari — Board Members

FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026
Marketing Grant Disbursement $355,000 $325,000
Special Projects $23,565 $0
Totals $378,565 : $325,000
Approved 6/1/24




CHAMBER MARKETING & STAFFING

6101 Graphic Design $0

6102 Photoshoots & Image acquisition $0

6104 Printing $500

6105 Advertising $7,150

6120 Member Services & Events Contractor 0 | Moved to staff GL 6137 6137 = $55,008
6127 Social Content development $1,000 | Content prod. For DVG; jackie | 6136 = $55,008

moved to staff GL 6136

6128 Web Site Programming / Maintenance $6852.00

6129 Website Maintenance / Web Data /SEO $25,980.00 | Contractor
6132 Ambassadors Summer/Chamber Admin $46,040.00

6135 Marketing Director 100% $59,000

6138 Grant Payroll Tax Expense $51,600.00

6151 Postage + VG Distribution $500.00

6152 Dues, Memberships $500.00

6153 Meetings, Conventions $999.96

6154 Entertainment, Meals $1,464.00

6601 NM MMP & FLEX FUNDS GRANT $0.00

Total 6100 MARKETING $321,501.84

TRADE SHOW EXPENSES

6201 Entry Fees TSV Inc. $0

Total 6200 TRADE SHOW EXPENSES $0

EVENT EXPENSES

6301 Up & Over 10K Trail Run $11,000.00

6302 July 4th Expense $400.00

6309 Miscellaneous Music/ Event Expense $5,900

Total 6300 EVENT EXPENSES

$17,400.00




CHAMBER ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 6410 Storage $1,392.00
6401 Supplies + Materials $500.00 | 6412 Rent $750.00
6403 Telephone $3,948.00 | 6415 Accounting $8,100.00
6404 Gomputer Software $7.981.00 | 6416 Insurance $1,249.92
$06405 Bank + Credit Card fees $700.00 | Total Admin $26,204.84
6406 Mileage $999.96
6408 Equipment Maintenance + Repairs $583.00 MARKETING GRANT $325,000.00
TOTAL
Plus Special Projects $000.00

$325,000.00




PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE OF

VILLAGE TAOS SKI VALLEY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
Contract #2026-02
This contract is hereby made and entered into by and between the Village of Taos Ski Valley, a New Mexico
Municipality ("VILLAGE") and Lisa Olsen Bookkeeping Services (“CONTRACTOR") on this 1st day of

July 2025.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has found it necessary to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to
provide bookkeeping services and payroll assistance.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desires to engage CONTRACTOR to provide said services; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR desires to provide such service(s) under the terms and conditions of
this contract;

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties that:
1. Scope of Work. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the following tasks:

e Bi-weekly payroll, to be completed every other Monday-Tuesday, and submitted to the bank by
3:30pm on the Tuesday before pay day.

e Payroll liabilities to be paid on bi-weekly basis include FICA by EFTPS, PERA, 457B (Voya)

e Health Insurance payments to GSD on a monthly basis.

Filing of Federal and State Quarterly Payroll Reports, including payment of FUTA, SUTA, and

Workers Compensation Fees.

Annual preparation and disbursement of W2s and 1099s, and filing of Federal W3 and 1096 reports.

Monthly and Quarterly bank statement reconciliations, as assigned.

Monthly budget transfers, as assigned.

Department of Finance LGBMS budget management system. Enter budgets, quarterly reporting,

and adjustments, as assigned.

Work with new hires and Employees on PERA, health insurance, and other employee benefits.

Process weekly deposits for utilities and miscellaneous deposits, as assigned.

Weekly check run, based on Purchase Orders/Check Requisitions.

Reconcile the utilities revenues on a monthly and annual basis, as assigned.

Pay Gross Receipts Tax and State Withholding monthly (before 25,

Train as backup to Finance Director.

Create and maintain standard operating procedures.

Other tasks as identified, defined, and mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Assist Finance Director with annual audit.




VILLAGE shall retain responsibility for the following:

Making all management decisions and performing all management functions.

Evaluating the adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such
services.

Designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the internal financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Identifying and ensuring that CONTRACTOR complies with the laws and regulations applicable to
its activities.

Making all relevant and required financial records and related information available to
CONTRACTOR and provide supporting documentation, where needed.

Village Financial Procedures and Processes will be documented and provided to CONTRACTOR by
the VILLAGE Finance Director. CONTRACTOR will be trained and supervised in-house on Village
systems, software and processes until the Finance Director determines that CONTRACTOR can
independently complete tasks and work remotely or is not effective. The VILLAGE will set up
remote file sharing for CONTRACTOR so that CONTRACTOR may work remotely and shall
provide remote support as needed.

CONTRACTOR shall install and maintain a secure internet and computer system with firewall, VPN
and anti-virus software either provided by or acceptable to the VILLAGE and its IT contractor and
shall provide the VILLAGE a description of the on-line security used by the CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR will inform VILLAGE of any material errors and of any evidence or information
that comes to her attention during the performance of bookkeeping procedures, and any fraud or
illegal acts that may have occurred. CONTRACTOR will assist to help identify and communicate
deficiencies in internal controls and make recommendations as part of the services provided.

Address & Phone Contact. The address and phone number of CONTRACTOR is:

Lisa Olsen Bookkeeping Services
1041 Camino de la Serna
Taos, NM 87571
575-770-2379

Term. This contract shall be effective from July 1. 2025 and terminate at 5:00 p.m. on June 30,
2026, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the termination provision below or by completion of
said services.

Either party may cancel this agreement with 30 days written notice. This contract shall not
be effective until approved by the VILLAGE Administrator and Finance Director, and fully
executed by the parties.

Renewal. VILLAGE shall have the right, but is not obligated, to renew this contract subject to terms
agreeable to both the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR.

Compensation. CONTRACTOR will be paid hourly at the rate of $53.50/hour. CONTRACTOR
will submit a monthly invoice to VILLAGE. CONTRACTOR will include a $50.00 per month




10.

11.

12.

13.

administrative fee for incidentals, phone, and e-mail support. CONTRACTOR will be paid on a
monthly basis following submission of an invoice for that month. CONTRACTOR shall obtain a
VILLAGE business license and shall be responsible for charging accurate VILLAGE gross receipts
tax and submitting it to the State of New Mexico Tax and Revenue Department.

The total sum paid to CONTRACTOR by the VILLAGE, under this contract, shall not exceed
$59,900 excluding applicable gross receipts tax.

Release. CONTRACTOR agrees that, upon final payment of the amount due under this contract,
CONTRACTOR releases the VILLAGE from all liabilities, claims and/or obligations whatsoever
arising from, or under, this contract.

Appropriations. This contract is contingent upon there being sufficient appropriations available. The
VILLAGE shall be the sole and final determiner of whether sufficient appropriations exist. If this
contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is contingent upon continuing
appropriations being available.

Annual Review. If this contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is subject to an
annual review by the VILLAGE. If any deficiencies are noted during the review process, the
Contractor shall be given a specified time, as per the Notice to Cure provision below, in which to
cure said deficiency(ies).

Conflicts Provision. Should there be any conflict between any terms, condition or understanding
between any term or condition contained in this contract and those documents incorporated by
reference, the terms and conditions of this contract shall govern.

Status of Contractor. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is an independent contractor and as such
neither it nor its employees, agents or representatives shall be considered employees or agents of the
VILLAGE nor shall they be eligible to accrue leave, retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of
VILLAGE vehicles, or any other benefits provided to VILLAGE employees.

Non-Agency. CONTRACTOR agrees not to purport to bind the VILLAGE to any obligation not
assumed herein by the VILLAGE, unless the CONTRACTOR has express written approval and then
only within the limits of that expressed authority.

Confidentiality. Any information learned, given to, or developed by CONTRACTOR in the
performance of this contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available or otherwise
released to any individual or organization without the prior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Contractor understands and agrees that, in performing tasks related to duties with the VILLAGE,
Contractor will be privy to personal and financial information of the employees, other
contractors/vendors, and the organization of the VILLAGE itself. Contractor further understands
and agrees that this information is to be held in the strictest confidence and that she is legally liable to
hold this information as non-disclosable. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Contractor
is still obligated to keep any and all information confidential.

Worker's Compensation. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that neither it nor its employees, agents or
representatives shall have any claim whatsoever to worker's compensation coverage under the
VILLAGE's policy.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

26.

27

28.

Taxes. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it and it alone, shall be liable for and shall pay to the
New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department, the applicable gross receipts taxes on all monies paid
to it under this contract and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such tax.
CONTRACTOR also acknowledges that it, and it alone, shall be liable to the State and Federal
government(s) and/or their agencies for income and self-employment taxes required by law and that
the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such taxes or amounts.

Records-Audit. CONTRACTOR shall keep, maintain and make available, to the VILLAGE, all
records, invoices, bills, etc. related to performance of this contract for a period of three (3) years after
the date of final payment.

Indemnification. CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the VILLAGE from any
and all claims, suits, and causes of action which may arise from its performance under this contract
unless specifically exempted by New Mexico law. CONTRACTOR further agrees to hold harmless
the VILLAGE from all personal claims for any injury or death sustained by CONTRACTOR, its
employees, agents or other representatives while engaged in the performance of this contract.

Assignment & Subcontracting. CONTRACTOR shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any interest
in this contract or attempt to assign, transfer or subcontract any claims for money due under this
contract without the prior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR warrants that it presently has no interest or conflict of interest
and shall not acquire any interest or conflict of interest which would conflict with its performance of
services under this contract.

Non-Discrimination. CONTRACTOR agrees that it, its employee(s) and/or agent(s) shall comply
with all federal, state and local laws regarding equal employment opportunities, fair labor standards,
and other non-discrimination and equal opportunity compliance laws, regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor. In the event that CONTRACTOR defaults on any term or provision of this
contract, the VILLAGE retains the sole right to determine whether to declare the contract voidable
and/or CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the VILLAGE the reasonable costs, including court fees and
attorney’s fees and direct and indirect damages, incurred in the enforcement of this contract.

Efforts to Cure. If the VILLAGE elects to provide the Contractor with notice to cure any deficiency
or defect, the Contractor may have the time specified in the written "Notice to Cure" Authorization.
Failure, by the Contractor, to cure said deficiency or defect, within the authorized time, shall result in
an immediate termination of this contract subject to the provision of No. 9 above.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision of
this contract is void, voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall remain
intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court's findings.

Scope of Agreement. This contract incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between
the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be valid or
enforceable unless embodied in this contract.

Amendment(s) to This Contract. This contract shall not be altered, changed, modified or amended,
except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.




29.  Applicable Law. This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and the
Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the VILLAGE. Any legal proceeding brought
against the VILLAGE, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth Judicial District
Court, Taos County, State of New Mexico.

30.  Illegal Acts. Pursuant to Sec. 13-1-191, N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), it shall be unlawful for any
CONTRACTOR to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or
offering or accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or
kickbacks are likewise hereby prohibited.

31. Bonding. Per the request of the Village, CONTRACTOR has acquired a liability insurance policy
for her services. A copy of the policy will be submitted with this contract to the VILLAGE.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

CONTRACTOR

LISA OLSEN, Bookkeeper

CONTRACTOR'S GRT/CRS NUMBER ot

CONTRACTOR'S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

CHRISTOPHER STANEK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

MARLENE SALAZAR, VILLAGE CLERK




PAGE BREAK



SERVICES CONTRACT #2026-03

This contract is hereby made and entered into by and between the Village of Taos Ski Valley, a New
Mexico Municipality (hereinafter "VILLAGE") and Good Riddance Environmental Pest Control (hereinafter
CONTRACTOR") on this 1* day of July 2025.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has found it necessary to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to provide
pest control services for Village of Taos Ski Valley Complex located at 1346 Hwy 150, Taos Ski Valley, NM. and
Village Offices including first floor engine bays and office at 7 Firehouse Rd. Taos Ski Valley, NM.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desires to engage CONTRACTOR to provide said services; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR desires to provide such setvice(s) under the terms and conditions of this

contract;
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties that:
1. Scope of Work. CONTRACTOR shall:

Provide a full service treatment and 4 quarterly full services treatments as stated in exhibit “A”
standard services. These treatments will be for buildings only, no outside treatments included. In addition
all spiders and webs to be removed, rodent traps filled, set and monitored. This includes 12 bait stations and
20 glue boards. Full warranty included from treatment date to treatment date.

For additional service above and beyond the standard services, the Village will provide a work order
for the required work.

2 Address & Phone Contact. The addtess and phone number of Contractor is:

Good Riddance Environmental Pest Control
PO Box 543

Questa, NM 87556

(575)-770-3297

3. Term. This contract shall be effective from 7/1/2025 and terminate at 5:00 p.m. on 6/30/2026 unless
sooner terminated pursuant to the termination provision below or by completion of said services. Each party
may cancel contract with 30 day written notice. This contract shall not be effective until approved by the
VILLAGE Administrator. Contractor will be issued a notice to proceed to start the work once contract has
been finalized.

PA2024EYPROJECTS\VILLAGEPROJECTSEY2024\2024-05 GOOD RIDDANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACT.DOCX
1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Renewal. VILLAGE shall have the right, but is not obligated, to renew this contract annually for up to
4 yeats, subject to terms agteeable to both the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR.

Compensation. The VILLAGE shall pay CONTRACTOR, under this contract, not to exceed a sum of
$3.000.00 plus applicable sales of .085625% using the TIDD CRS code #20-222 for filing. Contractor

will provide twelve (12) month liability and wotkmen’s comp insurance certifications, and W-9 form.

Release. CONTRACTOR agtees that, upon final payment of the amount due under this contract,
CONTRACTOR releases the VILLAGE from all liabilities, claims and/ot obligations whatsoever arising
from, or under, this contract.

Appropriations. This contract is contingent upon there being sufficient appropriations available. The
VILLAGE shall be the sole and final determiner of whether sufficient appropriations exist. If this
contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is contingent upon continuing
appropriations being available.

Annual Review. If this contract encompasses mote than one fiscal year, this contract is subject to an
annual review by the VILLAGE. If any deficiencies are noted during the review process, the Conttactor
shall be given a specified time, as per the Notice to Cute provision below, in which to cure said
deficiency(ies).

Conflicts Provision. Should there be any conflict between any terms, condition or understanding
between any term ot condition contained in this contract and those documents incorporated by
reference, the terms and conditions of this contract shall govern.

Status of Contractor. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is an independent contractor and as such
neither it nor its employees, agents ot representatives shall be considered employees or agents of the
VILLAGE nor shall they be eligible to accrue leave, retitement benefits, insurance benefits, use of
VILLAGE vehicles, ot any othet benefits provided to VILLAGE employees.

Non-Agency. CONTRACTOR agtees not to putpott to bind the VILLAGE to any obligation not
assumed herein by the VILLAGE, unless the CONTRACTOR has express written approval and then
only within the limits of that expressed authority.

Confidentiality. Any information learned, given to, or developed by CONTRACTOR in the
petformance of this contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available or otherwise
released to any individual or organization without the ptior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Worker's Compensation. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that neither it nor its employees, agents ot
reptesentatives shall have any claim whatsoevet to worket's compensation coverage under the

VILLAGE's policy.

Taxes. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it and it alone, shall be liable for and shall pay to the New
Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department, the applicable gross receipts taxes on all montes paid to it
under this contract and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such tax.
CONTRACTOR also acknowledges that it, and it alone, shall be liable to the State and Federal
government(s) and/ot theit agencies for income and self-employment taxes required by law and that the
VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such taxes or amounts.

P:\2024FYPROJECTS\VILLAGEPROJECTSFY2024\2024-05 GOOD RIDDANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACT.DOCX

2



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

26.

27.

28.

Records-Audit. CONTRACTOR shall bill monthly, with a log of the dates of the pumping.
CONTRACTOR shall keep, maintain and make available, to the VILLAGE, all records, invoices, bills,
etc. related to performance of this contract for a period of three (3) years after the date of final payment.
If federal grant funds are used to pay under this contract, Contractor shall retain all records for the
period of time under which OMB Circular 102-A shall apply. Said records shall be available for
inspection, audit and/ot copying by the VILLAGE or its authorized representative ot agent, including
federal and/or state auditots.

Indemnification. CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the VILLAGE from any and
all claims, suits, and causes of action which may arise from its performance under this contract unless
specifically exempted by New Mexico law. CONTRACTOR further agrees to hold harmless the
VILLAGE from all personal claims for any injury or death sustained by CONTRACTOR, its employees,
agents ot other representatives while engaged in the performance of this contract. CONTRACTOR
agrees to maintain liability insurance at least equal to the requirements of the New Mexico Tort Claims
Act during the term of this contract.

Assignment & Subcontracting. CONTRACTOR shall not assign, transfer ot subcontract any interest in
this contract or attempt to assign, transfer ot subcontract any claims for money due under this contract
without the ptiot written approval of the VILLAGE.

Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR watrants that it presently has no interest or conflict of interest
and shall not acquire any interest ot conflict of interest which would conflict with its performance of
services under this contract.

Non-Discrimination. CONTRACTOR agtees that it, its employee(s) and/or agent(s) shall comply with
all federal, state and local laws regarding equal employment opportunities, fair labor standards, and other
non-discrimination and equal opportunity compliance laws, regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor. In the event that CONTRACTOR defaults on any term or provision of this
contract, the VILLAGE retains the sole right to determine whether to declare the contract voidable
and/or CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the VILLAGE the reasonable costs, including court fees and
attorney’s fees and direct and indirect damages, incurred in the enforcement of this contract.

Efforts to Cure. If the VILLAGE elects to provide the Contractot with notice to cure any deficiency ot
defect, the Contractor may have the time specified in the written "Notice to Cure" Authotization.
Failure, by the Contractor, to cure said deficiency or defect, within the authorized time, shall result in an
immediate termination of this contract subject to the provision of No. 9 above.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jutisdiction finds that any term ot provision of this
contract is void, voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall remain intact
and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court's findings.

Scope of Agreement. This contract incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between the
parties. No ptiot agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be valid or enforceable
unless embodied in this contract.

Amendment(s) to This Contract. This contract shall not be altered, changed, modified or amended,
except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.

P:A20241FYPROJECTS\VILLAGEPROJECTSIY2024\2024-05 GOOD RIDDANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACT.DOCX

3



29. Applicable Law. This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and the
Otrdinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the VILLAGE. Any legal proceeding brought against
the VILLAGE, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth Judicial District Coutt,

Taos County, State of New Mexico.

30. Illegal Acts. Pursuant to Sec. 13-1-191, N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), it shall be unlawful for any
CONTRACTOR to engage in btibery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and /or kickbacks are

likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S GRT/CRS NUMBER or

CONTRACTOR'S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

CHRISTOPHER STANEK, VILLAGE MAYOR

ATTEST:

MARLENE SALAZAR, VILLAGE CLERK

P:\20241'YPROJECTS\VILLAGEPROJECTSITY 2024\ 2024-05 GOOD RIDDANCIE Pl ST CONTROL CONTRACT.DOCK
4



PAGE BREAK



SERVICES CONTRACT # 2026-04

This contract is hereby made and entered into by and between the Village of Taos Ski Valley, a New
Mexico Municipality (hereinafter "VILLAGE") and Del Ray Baca DBA Ray’s Septic Service (hereinafter
CONTRACTOR") on this 30" day of _June 2025.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has found it necessary to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to provide
septic tank pumping and disposal for the Village of Taos Ski Valley Complex located at 1346 Hwy 150, Taos Ski
Valley, NM.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desites to engage CONTRACTOR to provide said services; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR desires to provide such setvice(s) under the terms and conditions of this

contract;

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties that:

1. Scope of Work. CONTRACTOR shall:

There are (4) 1500 gallon tanks. The tanks are plumbed in series. The first tank has a baffle to intercept
the solids. The third tank has a float switch which triggers an alarm when the tank is 80% full. The fourth
tank has a float switch which triggers an alarm when the tank is 50% full. See Attachment A.

OWNER is responsible for notifying CONTRACTOR on the day that the alarm on the third tank goes off.
CONTRACTOR shall pump the tanks within 48 hours.

Per 4,000 gallon truck load, the cost will be $900.00 per each load. If more than three services are needed
per month, each additional load will be $775.00 per load.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a pump log acceptable to the New Mexico Environmental Department.
The OWNER will remove the bolts from all of the manhole covers.

The OWNER will remove snow and sand the drive surfaces shown in Exhibits A & B (attached)

CAUSERS\MSALAZARNAPPD A TANLOCALAMICROSOI T\WINDOWS\INETCACHENCONTENT.OUTLOOKN\ T4TC2B] 1\2026-04 RAY'S SEPTIC
SERVICI.DOCX
1



2.

3.

Address, email & Phone Contact. The address, email and phone number of Contractor is:

Del Ray Baca

DBA Ray’s Septic Service

PO Box 1966

El Prado, NM 87529 (575-770-2510)

sonymsw(@yahoo.com

Term. This contract shall be effective from 7/01/2025 and terminate at 5:00 p.m. on  06/30/2026

unless sooner terminated pursuant to the termination provision below ot by completion of said services. Each
party may cancel contract with 30 day written notice. Contractor will be issued a notice to proceed to start the
work once contract has been finalized.

4.

10.

11.

Renewal. VILLAGE shall have the right, but is not obligated, to renew this contract subject to terms
agteeable to both the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR.

Compensation. The VILLAGE shall pay CONTRACTOR, under this contract, not to exceed a sum of
$60.300.00 plus applicable sales of 09.4375% using the TIDD CRS code #20-430 for filing. Contractor
will provide twelve (12) month liability and wotkmen’s comp insurance certifications, and W-9 form.

Release. CONTRACTOR agrees that, upon final payment of the amount due under this contract,
CONTRACTOR teleases the VILLAGE from all liabilities, claims and/or obligations whatsoever atising
from, or under, this contract.

Appropriations. This contract is contingent upon there being sufficient appropriations available. The
VILLAGE shall be the sole and final determiner of whether sufficient appropriations exist. If this
contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is contingent upon continuing
appropriations being available.

Annual Review. If this contract encompasses mote than one fiscal year, this contract is subject to an
annual review by the VILLAGE. If any deficiencies are noted during the review process, the Contractor
shall be given a specified time, as pet the Notice to Cure provision below, in which to cure said
deficiency(ies).

Conflicts Provision. Should there be any conflict between any terms, condition or understanding
between any term or condition contained in this contract and those documents incorporated by
reference, the terms and conditions of this contract shall govern.

Status of Contractor. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is an independent contractor and as such
neither it nor its employees, agents or tepresentatives shall be considered employees or agents of the
VILLAGE nor shall they be eligible to accrue leave, retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of
VILLAGE vehicles, or any other benefits provided to VILLAGE employees.

Non-Agency. CONTRACTOR agtees not to purport to bind the VILLAGE to any obligation not
assumed herein by the VILLAGE, unless the CONTRACTOR has express written approval and then
only within the limits of that expressed authority.

CAUSERS\MSALAZARNAPPD ATALOCALAMICROSOFT\WINDOWS\ IN [ TCACHEACONTENT.OU TLOOKNTHTC2B] 1\2026-04 RAY'S SEPTIC
SERVICE.DOCX

2



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Confidentiality. Any information learned, given to, or developed by CONTRACTOR in the
petformance of this contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available or otherwise
teleased to any individual or organization without the ptiot written approval of the VILLAGE.

Worker's Compensation. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that neither it nor its employees, agents or
representatives shall have any claim whatsoever to worket's compensation coverage under the

VILLAGE's policy.

Taxes. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it and it alone, shall be liable for and shall pay to the New
Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department, the applicable gross receipts taxes on all monies paid to it
under this contract and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such tax.
CONTRACTOR also acknowledges that it, and it alone, shall be liable to the State and Federal
government(s) and/or their agencies for income and self-employment taxes required by law and that the
VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such taxes or amounts.

Records-Audit. CONTRACTOR shall bill monthly, with a log of the dates of the pumping.
CONTRACTOR shall keep, maintain and make available, to the VILLAGE, all records, invoices, bills,
etc. related to performance of this contract for a petiod of three (3) years after the date of final payment.
If federal grant funds are used to pay under this contract, Contractot shall retain all records for the
petiod of time undet which OMB Circular 102-A shall apply. Said records shall be available for
inspection, audit and/or copying by the VILLAGE ot its authorized representative or agent, including
federal and/or state auditors.

Indemnification. CONTRACTOR agtees to indemnify and hold harmless the VILLAGE from any and
all claims, suits, and causes of action which may arise from its petformance under this contract unless
specifically exempted by New Mexico law. CONTRACTOR futther agrees to hold harmless the
VILLAGE from all personal claims for any injury or death sustained by CONTRACTOR, its employees,
agents or other representatives while engaged in the performance of this contract. CONTRACTOR
agrees to maintain liability insurance at least equal to the requirements of the New Mexico Tort Claims
Act during the term of this contract.

Assignment & Subcontracting. CONTRACTOR shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any interest in
this contract or attempt to assign, transfer or subconttact any claims for money due under this contract
without the prior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR watrants that it presently has no interest or conflict of interest
and shall not acquire any interest or conflict of interest which would conflict with its performance of
services under this contract.

Non-Discrimination. CONTRACTOR agrees that it, its employee(s) and/or agent(s) shall comply with
all federal, state and local laws regarding equal employment opportunities, fair labor standards, and other
non-discrimination and equal opportunity compliance laws, regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor. In the event that CONTRACTOR defaults on any term ot provision of this
contract, the VILLAGE retains the sole right to determine whether to declare the contract voidable
and/or CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the VILLAGE the reasonable costs, including court fees and
attorney’s fees and direct and indirect damages, incurtred in the enforcement of this contract.

CNUSERS\MSALAZARNAPPD N TANLOCALAMICROSOF I\ WINDOWS\INITTCACHENCONTENT.OU TLOOKN THTC2BJ 11 2026-04 RAY'S SEPTIC
SERVICEDOCK

3



21. Efforts to Cure. If the VILLAGE elects to provide the Contractor with notice to cure any deficiency or
defect, the Contractor may have the time specified in the written "Notice to Cure" Authotization.
Failure, by the Contractor, to cure said deficiency or defect, within the authorized time, shall result in an
immediate termination of this contract subject to the provision of No. 9 above.

26. Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision of this
contract is void, voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall remain intact
and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court's findings.

27 Scope of Agreement. This contract incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between the
parties. No prior agreement(s) ot understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be valid or enforceable
unless embodied in this contract.

28. Amendment(s) to This Contract. This contract shall not be altered, changed, modified or amended,
except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.

29. Applicable Law. This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and the
Otrdinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the VILLAGE. Any legal proceeding brought against
the VILLAGE, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth Judicial District Coutt,
Taos County, State of New Mexico.

30. Illegal Acts. Pursuant to Sec. 13-1-191, N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), it shall be unlawful for any
CONTRACTOR to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks are
likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S GRT/CRS NUMBER or

CONTRACTOR'S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

CHRISTOPHER STANEK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

MARLENE SALAZAR, VILLAGE CLERK

OAGOVERNANCE\CONTRACTS-LEASES-DEEDS ETC\CONTRACTS-LEASES-DEEDS-GRANTS-DI DICATTONS\CONTRACTS\FY25-26\2026-04
RAY'S SEPTIC SERVICEDOCKX
4



PAGE BREAK



SERVICES CONTRACT
#2026-05

This contract is hereby made and entered into by and between the Village of Taos Ski Valley, a New Mexico
Municipality (hereinafter "VILLAGE") and Linda Lynch, MD., (heteinafter CONTRACTOR") on this 1st day of July,
2025.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE has found it necessary to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to provide medical
director services for the EMS system located in the VILLAGE; and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desires to engage CONTRACTOR to provide said services; and
WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR desires to provide such service(s) under the terms and conditions of this contract;
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties that:

1) Scope of Work. CONTRACTOR shall act as the medical director for the EMS system in the Village. As such he
shall maintain a valid license to practice medicine in New Mexico. He shall oversee continuing education and
quality assurance for EMT service members licensed by the New Mexico EMS Bureau. He will develop and
approve guidelines and protocols for the Village's service providers. CONTRACTOR shall also act as a liaison
with the local health care providers, including the Taos Ski Valley Ski Patrol and the EMS Bureau in Santa Fe.
Additionally, Contractor agtees to allow his clinic to be used as a staging area in the event of a medical emergency
within the Village.

2) Address & Phone Contact. The address and phone number of Contractor 1s:

Linda Lynch, MD

P. O. Box 1408

El Prado, NM 87529
(575) 770-2439

3) Term. This contract shall be effective from July 1, 2025 and terminate at 5:00 p.m. on June 30, 2026 unless sooner
terminated pursuant to the termination provision below or by completion of said services. This contract shall not
be effective until approved by the VILLAGE Council and signed by the Mayor.

4 Renewal. VILLAGE shall have the right, but is not obligated, to renew this contract subject to terms agreeable to
both the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR.

5) Compensation. The VILLAGE shall pay CONTRACTOR, under this contract, a sum of $800.00 per month for
up to four hours in the month. Any additional authorized time spent over and above the four hours will be billed
at the rate of $125.00 per hour. Monthly statements documenting the time spent shall be submitted to the VILLAGE
for payment.

[Type here]



6

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

13)

14)

15)

16)

Release. CONTRACTOR agrees that, upon final payment of the amount due under this contract,
CONTRACTOR releases the VILLAGE from all liabilities, claims and/or obligations whatsoever arising from, or
under, this contract.

Appropriations. This contract is contingent upon there being sufficient appropriations available. The VILLAGE
shall be the sole and final determiner of whether sufficient appropriations exist. If this contract encompasses
more than one fiscal year, this contract is contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Annual Review. If this contract encompasses more than one fiscal year, this contract is subject to an annual
review by the VILLAGE. If any deficiencies are noted during the review process, the Contractor shall be given a
specified time, as per the Notice to Cure provision below, in which to cure said deficiency(ies).

Termination. This contract may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause. Termination shall be
by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail, return receipt) to the other party. If notice 1s
by mail, notice (i.e., the effective date of termination) will be deemed to be effective three (3) calendar days from
the date of the postmark. If notice is hand-delivered, termination is effective as of the time of delivery to the
CONTRACTOR (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the Office of the VILLAGE
Administrator. If notified of termination, CONTRACTOR shall immediately cease performing services and
deliver, to VILLAGE, any work in progress. If CONTRACTOR terminates this contract, notice of termination
shall include CONTRACTOR's final billing statement. In no event shall termination nullify obligations of either
party prior to the effective date of termination.

Conflicts Provision. Should there be any conflict between any terms, condition or understanding between any
term or condition contained in this contract and those documents incorporated by reference, the terms and
conditions of this contract shall govern.

Work Product. All work and work product produced under this contract shall be and remain the exclusive
propetty of the VILLAGE and CONTRACTOR shall not use, sell, disclose or otherwise make available to anyone
(individual, corporation or otganization), other than the VILLAGE, any such work or work product ot copies
thereof. If applicable, the provision of Sec. 13-1-123(B), N.M.S.A. (1978 as amended) shall apply. Further,
CONTRACTOR shall not apply for, in its name or otherwise, for any copyright, patent or other propetty right
and acknowledges that any such property right created or developed remains the exclusive right of the VILLAGE.

Status of Contractor. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it is an independent contractor and as such neither it
nor its employees, agents or representatives shall be considered employees or agents of the VILLAGE nor shall
they be eligible to accrue leave, retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of VILLAGE vehicles, or any other
benefits provided to VILLAGE employees.

Non-Agency. CONTRACTOR agrees not to purport to bind the VILLAGE to any obligation not assumed
herein by the VILLAGE, unless the CONTRACTOR has express written approval and then only within the limits
of that expressed authority.

Confidentiality. Any information learned, given to, or developed by CONTRACTOR in the performance of this
contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available or otherwise released to any individual or
organization without the prior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Worker's Compensation. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that neither it nor its employees, agents ot
representatives shall have any claim whatsoever to worker's compensation coverage under the VILLAGE's policy.

Taxes. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it and it alone, shall be liable for and shall pay to the New Mexico
Taxation & Revenue Department, the applicable gross receipts taxes on all monies paid to it under this contract
and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such tax. CONTRACTOR also acknowledges that
it, and it alone, shall be liable to the State and Federal government(s) and/or their agencies for income and self-

[Type here]



17)

18)

employment taxes required by law and that the VILLAGE shall have no liability for payment of such taxes or

amounts.

Records-Audit. CONTRACTOR shall keep, maintain and make available, to the VILLAGE, all records, invoices,
bills, etc. related to performance of this contract for a period of three (3) years after the date of final payment. If
federal grant funds are used to pay under this contract, Contractor shall retain all records for the period of time
under which OMB Circular 102-A shall apply. Said records shall be available for inspection, audit and/or copying
by the VILLAGE o its authotized representative or agent, including federal and/or state auditors.

Indemnification. CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the VILLAGE from any and all claims,
suits, and causes of action which may arise from its performance under this contract unless specifically exempted
by New Mexico law. CONTRACTOR further agrees to hold harmless the VILLAGE from all personal claims for
any injury or death sustained by CONTRACTOR, hits employees, agents or other tepresentatives while engaged in
the performance of this contract. CONTRACTOR agtees to maintain malpractice insurance at least equal to the
requirements of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act during the term of this contract.

Assignment & Subcontracting. CONTRACTOR shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any interest in this
contract or attempt to assign, transfer or subcontract any claims for money due under this contract without the
ptior written approval of the VILLAGE.

Conflict of Interest. CONTRACTOR warrants that it presently has no interest or conflict of interest and shall not
acquire any interest or conflict of interest which would conflict with its performance of services under this
contract.

Non-Discrimination. CONTRACTOR agrees that it, its employee(s) and/or agent(s) shall comply with all federal,
state and local laws regarding equal employment opportunities, fair labor standards, and other non-discrimination
and equal opportunity compliance laws, regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor. In the event that CONTRACTOR defaults on any term or provision of this contract, the
VILLAGE retains the sole right to determine whether to declare the contract voidable and/or CONTRACTOR
agrees to pay the VILLAGE the reasonable costs, including court fees and attorney’s fees and direct and indirect
damages, incurred in the enforcement of this contract.

Lifforts to Cure. If the VILLAGE elects to provide the Contractor with notice to cure any deficiency or defect,
the Contractor may have the time specified in the written "Notice to Cure" Authorization. Failure, by the
Contractor, to cure said deficiency or defect, within the authorized time, shall result in an immediate termination
of this contract subject to the provision of No. 9 above.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision of this contract 1s
void, voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall remain intact and enforceable
where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court's findings.

[Type here]



27.

28.

29.

30.

Scope of Agreement. This contract incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between
the patties. No ptior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal ot otherwise, shall be valid ot
enforceable unless embodied in this contract. 5

Amendment(s) to This Contract. This contract shall not be alteted, changed, modified or amended,
except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.

Applicable Law. This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and the
Otdinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the VILLAGE. Any legal proceeding brought
against the VILLAGE, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Taos County, State of New Mexico.

Illegal Acts. Pursuant to Sec. 13-1-191, NM.S.A. 1978 (as amended), it shall be unlawful for any
CONTRACTOR to engage in bribery, offeting gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or
offering or accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or
kickbacks are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

CONTRACTOR

St ebmach. MO
v V" /DR. LINDA LYNCH,}g)

Q- G38R28-00
CONTRACTOR'S GRT/CRS NUMBER or

00% - 241936

CONTRACTOR'S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

CHRIS STANEK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

MARLENE SALAZAR, VILLAGE CLERK

[Type here]



PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE OF

SERVICES CONTRACT# 2026-06

This Contract is hereby made and entered into by and between Village of Taos Ski Valley, a political

subdivision of the State of New Mexico (hereinafter ""Village') and Enso Wildfire Services LLC., (hereinafter
"Contractor"). For good and valuable consideration and in consideration of the provisions set forth below, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Scope of Work. Contractor shall provide services as the Wildland Urban Interface (WU!) Coordinator for Village
of Taos Ski Valley. Work will include coordinating with federal, state, and local government agencies responsible
for fire management, awareness, and updating the Village Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) as set out in greater
detail in Exhibit I, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. Contractor shall provide services as the
Wildland Fire Specialist for Village. Work will include coordinating wildland fire training and response capabilities
of volunteer fire departments as set out in greater detail in Exhibit 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all
purposes. This position aligns with the 2016 Village Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP).

2. Compensation. Contractor shall provide all labor and materials to perform the scope of work described in this
Contract for an amount not to exceed $44,999.00 exclusive of New Mexico gross receipts tax (GRT). Village shall
pay applicable GRT. The contractor shall be reimbursed for office supplies and education materials not to exceed
One Thousand, Five Hundred dollars ($1,500.00).

After providing services, Contractor shall direct each invoice, for hours worked, monthly to Matthew Rogers, Taos
Ski Valley Fire Chief at 9 Firehouse Road, Taos Ski Vailey, NM 87525. Within 7 days of receipt of an invoice, shall
either certify the invoice to the Village Finance Department for payment, or notify Contractor of any defect in the
invoice or the work. Within 14 days of receipt of certification for payment the Village Finance Department shall
tender payment to Contractor. If payment is by mail, the date of tender shall be the postmark date.

3. Warranty. Contractor warrants that all materials and services supplied pursuant to this Contract shall meet the
specifications contained in the Contract and exhibits and in addition shall comply with industry standards and be of
merchantable quality and suitable for the purposes for which they are intended.

4. Appropriations. This Contract is contingent upon there being sufficient funds available for Village to appropriate
funds to make payments pursuant to this Contract. Village shall be the sole and final determiner, in its sole
discretion. of whether sufficient funds are available to appropriate funds for this Contract.

5. Term. This Contract shall be effective from the date last signed by all parties through June 30, 2026, unless
terminated earlier pursuant to its terns.

6. Termination.

If either party fails to fulfill its obligations under this Contract in a timely and proper manner, or if either party
violates any material covenant, agreement or stipulation of this Contract, the other party shall have the right to
terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the party of termination which shall occur no less than 30 calendar
days after the date of notice, unless the patty to whom notice is given cures the breach to the satisfaction of the party
giving notice prior the effective date of termination. The notice shall specify the effective date of the termination and

the reasons therefore



17. Records and Audit. Contractor shall keep, maintain and make available, to Village, all records, invoices, bills,
etc. related to performance of this Contract for a period of no less than three (3) years after the date of final payment.
If federal grant funds are used to pay under this contract, Contractor shall retain all records for the period of time
under which OMB Circular 102-A shall apply. Said records shall be available for inspection, audit and/or copying
by Village or its authorized representative or agent, including federal and/or state auditors.

18. Conflict of Interest and Governmental Conduct Act. Contractor warrants that Contractor presently has no
interest or conflict of interest and shall not acquire any interest or conflict of interest, which would conflict with
Contractor's performance of services under this contract. Contractor certifies that the requirements of the

Governmental Conduct Act, Sections 10-16-1 through 10-16-18, NMSA 1978, regarding contracting with a public
officer, public employee or former public employee have been followed.

19. Non-Discrimination. Contractor agrees that Contractor, Contractor's employees, independent contractors,
agents and representatives shall comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding equal employment
opportunities, fair labor standards, and other non-discrimination and equal opportunity compliance laws, regulations
and practices.

20. Assignment and Subcontracting. Contractor shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any interest in this Contract
or attempt to assign, transfer or subcontract any claims for money due under this Contract without the prior written
approval of Village.

Independent contractors may only be hired by Contractor pursuant to a written contract that incorporates this
Contract by reference and by which such independent contractors agree to be bound by the terms of this Contract.
Executed copies of such contracts shall be provided to Village by Contractor before such independent contractors
commence work.

21. Remedies for Default or Breach by Contractor. In the event that Contractor defaults on any provision of this
Contract or otherwise breaches this Contract, Village, in its sole discretion, shall be entitled but not obligated to
pursue any or all of the following remedies:

A. File suit and seek all damages or other remedies including injunctive relief allowed by law or equity. In the event
that Village files suit, prepares to file suit, or threatens to file suit and ultimately prevails by judgment or settlement,
Village shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and expenses including the reasonable value of the
services provided by the Village legal department as though such services had been provided by outside counsel.

8. Terminate this Contract as provided for in the termination section above.

C. Provide Contractor with written notice of the default or breach including a period of time in which to cure the
default or breach. If the default or breach is not cured within the allowed time, Village may, in its sole discretion,
grant additional time in writing, or pursue any other remedy or remedies provided for in this section.

D. Withhold any payments to Contractor provided for in this Contract until the default or breach is cured and
Village has received from Contractor the dollar amount necessary to compensate Village for all damages and
attorney fees and expenses allowed pursuant to this Contract or by law or equity.

E. The failure of Village to pursue any remedy provided for in this section shall never be the ratification of or
acquiescence in by Village of Contractor's default or breach. The remedies in this section are intended to be
cumulative. None shall be in lieu of any other. Village may pursue none, one, all or any combination of the remedies
provided for in this section.

22. Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction rules that any provision of this Contract is void,
voidable or otherwise unenforceable, all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect that are not
inconsistent with the court's ruling.



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS

SKI VALLEY, THIS DAY OF AUGUST, 2025
VOTEFOR:  AGAINST:  ABSTAIN:  VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
(SEAL)
Chris Stanek, Mayor
ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk

CONTRACTOR

93 -£53 2201 -co -7

CONTRACTOR'S GRT/CRS NL'MBER or

Rl -3A34 23

CONTRACTOR'S FED. TAX ID NO. or SSN




OLD
BUSINESS

PUBLIC
HEARING



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
ORDINANCE 2025-03

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ICC INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE CODE

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley, as a recognized municipal corporation in the State
of New Mexico, is empowered under NMAC 1978 Chapter 3 with the authority and
responsibility to oversee the health and safety of its residents, and

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Village and its advisory committees and
commissions that issues of the maintenance of property and existing structures within the
Village at times present health, safety, and aesthetic issues that are not covered within the
state recognized and Village adopted building codes, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Village to be able to legally, impartially and uniformly
address these issues, and

WHEREAS, the International Code Council, which develops such industry-wide codes and
standards, and the State of New Mexico have promulgated and adopted for use by New
Mexico municipalities and counties the ICC Property Maintenance Code (herein after, the
IPMC) for said purposes, and

WHEREAS, the adoption of such an industry proven code, as opposed to the development
of a local stand-alone code, provides legal and financial advantages, and

WHEREAS, both Village staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission have reviewed the
IPMC and are recommending to the governing body that it be adopted by the Village, with
the provision that the Village’s existing appeals process be substituted for that suggested
within the ICC incorporated into the adoption,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKIVALLEY THAT:

The Governing Body does hereby adopt the 2024 and succeeding annual updates of the
ICC International Property Maintenance Code for use within the Village, and, at the
recommendation of the VTSV Planning and Zoning Commission, does designate the
existing VTSV appeals procedure, as specified in Ordinance 17-030 Amended Zoning
Regulations and Zoning Map for the Village of Taos Ski Valley as the applicable appeals
process.



The IPMC shall be implemented by the designated VTSV Code Official, who shall have
experience in and be qualified in construction and code enforcement.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS

SKI VALLEY, THIS DAY OF AUGUST, 2025

VOTE FOR: AGAINST: ABSTAIN:

(SEAL) VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Chris Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar
Village Clerk



NEW
BUSINESS



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION 2025-035

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF AND SCHEDULING OF A PUBLIC HEARING
FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, CORRECT AND CLARIFY LANGUAGE IN ORDINANCE 2022-17:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY ESTABLISHING A LOCAL CANNABIS BUSINESS
LICENSE; CREATING RULES REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF A LOCAL LICENSE; ESTABLISHING
REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF CANNABIS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY AND IN PUBLIC PLACES; LIMITING THE
SALE, PRODUCTION, MANUFACTURE AND CULTIVATION OF CANNABIS AND CANNABIS INFUSED
PRODUCTS TO CERTAIN ZONE DISTRICTS; LIMITING GROWING AND CULTIVATION IN RESIDENTIAL
AREAS TO PERSONAL USE ONLY

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley, as a recognized municipal corporation in the State
of New Mexico, is empowered under NMAC 1978 Chapter 3 with the authority and
responsibility to oversee the health and safety of its residents, and

WHEREAS, the Village has passed Ordinance 2022-71 to regulate the licensing, sale,
growing, production, and use of cannabis products within the Village, consistent with said
authority, and

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Village that the current ordinance contains
certain formatting, language and typing errors of an administrative nature, as well as
language, once implemented, that it has become clear could benefit from clarification, and

WHEREAS, staff have recommended to the Mayor and Council that the updating and
cleaning-up of the language of the ordinance would make it legally clearer and easier to
implement for the Village, public and the licensees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY THAT:

The Governing Body does hereby approve and directs staff to publish, schedule a public
hearing for and provide notice of said hearing before the Village Council, and make
available on-line and at the Village offices the full text of both the existing cannabis
ordinance and the proposed changes as recommended by staff, the community, licensees
and reviewed by legal counsel. Such notice and publication shall meet the requirements of
the New Mexico Open Public Meetings Act, as applicable.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI'VALLEY, THIS DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.



VOTE FOR:____ AGAINST____ABSTAIN
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
(SEAL)

Chris Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar
Village Clerk



